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CORPORATE DISCLOSURE CHECKLIST (IFRS)

Scope

This checklist should be completed for every corporate entity where International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) are being followed and it is not appropriate to complete Appendix 3.14 – Financial Statements Disclosure and Compliance Annual Review Checklist.

This checklist can be used for any entity that adopts IFRS, and includes a number of “best practice” disclosures which are commonly included within financial statements as a result of local legislative requirements.  If such best practice disclosures are not required, or are prohibited by legislation, it would be necessary to disregard these, and where relevant, to replace these disclosures with those disclosures required by the relevant legislation.

The requirements of IFRS only apply to material items.  Immaterial balances can be aggregated into other account headings and immaterial notes and accounting policies can be, and should ideally be, removed [IAS 1 paragraphs 29-31].

There are three main Standards which have an effective date of 1 January 2018 or 1 January 2019: IFRS 9, 15 and 16. These are outside the scope of this checklist.  More details can be obtained from the IFRSs themselves.

NB: To ensure that the Checklist is as efficient as possible, areas which are more specialised have been addressed by supplementary disclosure checklists.  These supplementary disclosure checklists should only be completed if the area is relevant.

NB: The checklist does not cover the additional disclosures required by companies which enter into insurance contracts, where these are relevant considerations, then the disclosure requirements of IFRS 4 should be given.  It also does not cover the requirements of IAS 26, which are only relevant to clients who are themselves pension schemes, or IFRIC 2 which is relevant to cooperative entities.  The checklist also does not cover the disclosure requirements of companies with listed equity or debt.

	Specialist Area ~ Additional Disclosures Relating to:-
	Reference in this Manual
	Is this Area Relevant?
(Y/N)
	Supplementary Checklist Completed?
(Y/N/NA)

	Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources

	App. 3.15.1
	
	

	Defined Benefit Pension Plans

	App. 3.15.2
	
	

	Share-Based Payments

	App. 3.15.3
	
	

	Agricultural Activities

	App. 3.15.4
	
	

	First Time Adoption of IFRS

	App. 3.15.5
	
	

	Parent where Consolidated Financial Statements are not Prepared

	App. 3.15.6
	
	



For areas which are relevant, “Supplementary Checklist Completed” should be marked ‘Yes’, ‘No’ or ‘Not Applicable’ as appropriate.  Any ‘No’ answers must be fully explained.
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Section 1 – Format of the Annual Report and Generic Information


	Reference
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	
	1
	Does the Annual Report contain the following documents:
	
	

	
	1.1
	· Front Page;

	
	

	
	1.2
	· Contents Page;

	
	

	Best Practice
	1.3
	· Directors’ Report;

	
	

	IAS 1.9a
	1.4
	· Statement of Financial Position;

	
	

	IAS 1.9(b)

IAS 1.10A
IAS 1.80A




	1.5
	· Statement of Comprehensive Income (SCI);

This either needs to be presented as single statement that has two sections, the top half will contain profit or loss items and must be subtotalled, and the bottom section contains other comprehensive income (OCI). 

Alternatively it is acceptable to have two statements: a Profit or Loss Account and a Statement of Comprehensive Income (this will begin with the profit or loss for the period).

	
	

	IAS 1.9(c)

	1.6
	· A Statement of Changes in Equity;

	
	

	IAS 1.9(d)
IAS 7
	1.7
	· A Statement of Cash Flows
	
	

	IAS 1.9(e)
IAS 1.112
IAS 1.113
IAS 1.114
	2
	Have notes been presented in a systematic manner?  

The following order is recommended by IAS 1:-
· Statement of compliance with the IFRSs,
· Summary of significant accounting policies;
· Supportive information for items presented in the primary statements;
· Other disclosures, including:-
· Contingent liabilities and unrecognised contractual commitments; and
· Non-financial disclosures e.g. the entity’s financial risk management objectives and policies.

	
	

	IAS 1.49
	3
	Are the financial statements clearly distinguished from other information in the Annual Report?

	
	

	IAS 1.11
	4
	Have all of the primary statements within the financial statements been presented with equal prominence?

	
	

	IAS 1.113
	5
	Are the primary statements adequately cross referenced to their supporting notes?

	
	




	
Section 1 – Format of the Annual Report and Generic Information 

	Reference
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	
	6
	Identification of the Financial Statements


	IAS 1.51
(a) to (e) 










	6.1
	Are the following disclosed in the financial statements:
· The name of the entity (or other means of identification);
· Any changes in the name of the entity (or other means of identification) during the reporting period;
· Whether the financial statements cover an individual entity or a group (i.e. whether they are consolidated or not);
· The date of the end of the reporting period and the period covered by the financial statements;
· The presentational currency; and
· The level of rounding used in the financial statements?

	
	

	IAS 1.138 (a)

	6.2
	Are the following disclosed in the notes to the financial statements:
· The domicile and legal form of the entity;
· The country of incorporation;
· The address of its registered office; and
· The principal place of business (if different from the registered office)?

	
	

	
	7
	Presentational Currency


	IAS 21.53

	7.1
	Where the presentational currency is different from the functional currency, is this fact stated, together with disclosure of the functional currency and the reasons why a different presentational currency has been used?

	
	

	IAS 21.54
	7.2
	Where there is a change in the functional currency of either the entity, or a significant foreign operation, has this been disclosed, along with the reason for the change?

	
	

	IAS 21.57
	7.3
	Where information is disclosed in a currency which is neither the functional currency nor the presentational currency is the information in IAS 21 paragraph 57 given?

	
	

	IAS 29.39
	7.4
	Where an entity is reporting in a hyperinflationary functional currency have the following been disclosed:
· The fact that financial statements and other prior period data have been restated for changes in the general purchasing power of the functional currency, and as a result, are stated in terms of the measuring unit current at the end of the reporting period;
· Whether the financial statements are based on a historic cost approach or a current cost approach, and 
· The identity and level of the price index at the reporting date and changes during the current reporting period and the previous reporting period?

	
	



	
Section 1 – Format of the Annual Report and Generic Information 

	Reference
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	
	8
	Principal Activities 


	IAS
1.138 (b)
	8.1
	Unless disclosed in the Directors’ Report or Strategic Report, are the following disclosed in the notes to the financial statements:
· A description of the nature of the entity’s operations; and
· Its principal activity? 

	
	

	
	9
	Limited Life Entities


	IAS 
1.138 (d)
	9.1
	If the entity is a limited life entity, has information regarding the length of its life been given?

	
	

	
	10
	Company Registration Number


	
	10.1
	Has the company's registered number been disclosed in a prominent position?

	
	

	
	11
	Comparatives

	IAS 
1.10 (ea), 38, 38A




IAS 1.38B








IAS 1.38C
IAS 1.38D

	11.1
	Except when IFRS permits or requires otherwise, has the entity presented comparative information in respect of at least the preceding period for all amounts presented in the current period’s financial statements (primary statements and notes)?

NB1: The entity must include comparative information for narrative and descriptive information when it is relevant to gain an understanding of the current period’s financial statements.

NB2: Where specific disclosures do not need comparatives, this will be made clear on this disclosure checklist. 

NB3: There is no restriction on disclosing comparative amounts that relate to periods earlier than the prior year (and sometimes this is specifically required), however, subject to IFRS 1, this information must be prepared in accordance with IFRS and where additional primary statements are disclosed, then the related note information must also be disclosed.

	
	

	
	11.2
	Where comparatives have been restated either in the primary statement or the notes, have they been annotated as such?

	
	

	IAS 1.9f, 40A, 40B












IAS 40C
	11.3
	Where there is a prior period adjustment due to an error, the retrospective application of a new IFRS, or when items have been reclassified, then is necessary to present the Statement of Financial Position as at the beginning of the preceding period (i.e. a third Statement of Financial Position).

Where applicable has this disclosure been given?

NB1: It is unnecessary to disclose the related notes.

	
	




	
Section 1 – Format of the Annual Report and Generic Information 

	Reference
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	
	12
	Materiality and Aggregation

	IAS 1.29 – 31
	12.1
	Has it been ensured that the financial statements are not cluttered with immaterial disclosures?  Notes which relate to immaterial items should ideally be removed and items disclosed on the face of the primary statements or in the notes should be aggregated with other similar items where they are immaterial.

	
	

	
	13
	Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities

	Best Practice
	13.1
	Are the following disclosed:
· A full Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities (see Appendix 3.12 for suggested wording);
· That as far as the directors are aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the company’s auditors are unaware; and
· That the directors have taken all the steps that they ought to have taken as a director in order to make themselves aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the company’s auditors are aware of that information?

This disclosure may be given either as a part of the Directors’ Report, or as a separate statement.

	
	

	
	14
	Audit Report

	
	14.1.
	Has the Audit Report been checked to ensure that it is up to date?

	
	




	[bookmark: Section2]Section 2– Directors’ Report (Review of the Business) ~ Best Practice Disclosures


	Reference
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	
	1
	Is there a fair review of the development and performance of the business of the company and its subsidiaries during the financial period, a description of the principal risks and uncertainties facing the company and its subsidiaries, the position at the period-end and an analysis using financial key performance indicators?

N.B. It is usually possible to omit some disclosures as follows:-

· Disclosure of information about impending developments or matters in the course of negotiation if the disclosure would, in the opinion of the directors, be seriously prejudicial to the interests of the company; or
· (Disclosure of information about a person) the disclosure would, in the opinion of the directors, be seriously prejudicial to that person and contrary to public interest.

	
	

	
	2
	Financial Instruments


	
	2.1
	In relation to the use of financial instruments by a company, does the report disclose:
· The financial risk management objectives and policies of the company, including the policy for hedging each major type of forecasted transaction for which hedge accounting is used; and
· The exposure of the company to price risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and cash flow risk?
Unless this information is not material for the assessment of the assets, liabilities, financial position and profit or loss of the entity.

NB: If full disclosure is given in the body of the financial statements, then it is acceptable to have a cross-reference to those disclosures.

	
	




	[bookmark: Section3]Section 3 – Directors’ Report (Other) ~ Best Practice Disclosures


	Reference
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	
	1
	Are the names of directors who served at any time during the period disclosed?

	
	

	
	2
	Are the principal activities of the company and its subsidiaries during the period and any significant changes in activities disclosed?

	
	

	
	3
	Is there disclosure of proposed dividends?

	
	

	
	4
	In relation to the company and its subsidiaries is there disclosure of:
· Particulars of any important events which have occurred post balance sheet;
· An indication of likely future developments in the business; and
· An indication of any activities in the field of research and development?

	
	

	
	5
	Where a company has acquired its own shares during the period, are the following disclosed: 
· The number and nominal value of shares purchased;
· The consideration paid;
· The reason for purchase; and
· Percentage of called-up share capital these shares represent?

	
	

	
	6
	In respect of own share acquisitions other than purchases, or a lien or charge on these shares:
· Number and nominal value of shares acquired or charged during the period;
· The maximum number and nominal value of such shares held at any time during the period;
· Number and nominal value of shares acquired or charged that were disposed of or cancelled during the period;
· In relation to the above, the amount of called-up share capital those shares represent; and
· The amount of any charge?

	
	

	
	7
	Does the Directors' Report state the date of approval by the Board and the names of the directors signing on their behalf?

	
	




	[bookmark: Section4]Section 4 – Statement of Comprehensive Income (SCI) and Related Notes


	Reference

	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	IAS 1 paragraph 81A allows the SCI to be presented as either one or two statements (a profit and loss account and a SCI (which is a combination of the profit for the year plus items of other comprehensive income (OCI))).


	
	1
	Format

	IAS 1.82

	1.1
	Does the Profit and Loss Account (or the top half of the SCI) include the following headings where applicable:
· Revenue;
· Finance costs;
· Share of the profit or loss of associates and joint ventures accounted for using the equity method; (equity accounting is currently only allowed in consolidated financial statements, however, a change to IAS 27 will allow this in individual financial statements)
· Tax expense; and
· A single amount of discontinuing operations

	
	

	IAS 1.99
	1.2
	Items in Profit or Loss can either be presented based on their nature or function, has the entity chosen the most appropriate presentation basis?

	
	

	IAS 1.102
	1.3
	Where items are presented based on nature the following headings are commonly used on the face of the performance statement:
· Revenue;
· Other income;
· Changes in inventories of finished goods and work in progress;
· Raw material and consumables used;
· Employee benefits expense;
· Depreciation and amortisation expense;
· Other expenses;
· Total expenses; and 
· Profit before tax?

	
	

	IAS 1.103













IAS 1.104



	1.4
	Where items are presented based on function of the expense the following headings are commonly used on the face of the performance statement:
· Revenue;
· Direct Costs;
· Gross Profit;
· Other Income;
· Distribution Cost;
· Administrative Expenses;
· Other Expenses; and 
· Profit before Tax.

If an entity classifies expense by function, then has additional information been given regarding the nature of expenses, including depreciation and amortisation expense and employee benefit expenses?

	
	





	Section 4 – Statement of Comprehensive Income (SCI) and Related Notes


	Reference
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	IAS 1.84
	1.5
	In the performance statement(s) have additional lines, headings and subtotals been added, when such presentation is relevant to an understanding of the entity’s financial performance?

	
	

	
	2
	Exceptional Items

An exceptional item is one which arises from events within the ordinary activities of the entity, but which due to its size or incidence needs to be separately disclosed (explaining both the amount and the nature) to give a true and fair view.


	IAS 1.97
	2.1
	Regarding exceptional items, have the following been disclosed:
· Their amount; and
· Their nature?


	IAS 1.98
IAS 2.36 (e) (f)












IAS 2.36(g)
	2.2
	Is separate disclosure given for the following items:
a. Write-downs of inventories to NRV or reversal of such a write down;
b. Write-downs of PPE to recoverable amount or reversal of such a write down;
c. Restructuring of the activities of an entity or reversal of any provision for the costs of restructuring;
d. Disposal of items of PPE;
e. Disposal of investments;
f. Discontinued operations;
g. Litigation settlements; and 
h. Other reversal of provisions?

NB1: Regarding (a) above IAS 2 specifically notes that the circumstances that lead to the write down or reversal of inventories should be disclosed.

	
	

	
	3
	Analysis of Revenue

	IAS 18.35 (b)

IAS 11.39 (a)
	3.1
	For each class of revenue recognised in the profit and loss account (turnover, other operating income etc.) has the following analysis been given?
· Income from the sale of goods;
· Income from the rendering of services;
· Income recognised from undertaking construction contracts;
· Interest;
· Royalties; and
· Dividends?
	
	

	IAS 18.35 (c)
	3.2
	Has the amount of revenue arising from the exchanges of goods or services (i.e. barter transactions) included in each significant category or revenue listed above been disclosed?

	
	

	
	4
	Third Party Compensation in Respect of Items of PPE

	IAS 16.74(d)
	
	Has it been disclosed either on the face of SCI or in the notes, the amount of compensation received from third parties for items of PPE that were impaired, lost or given up during the period?

	
	

	Section 4 – Statement of Comprehensive Income (SCI) and Related Notes


	Reference
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	IFRS 5.34
	5
	Discontinued Operations
NB: Information regarding previous periods must be re-presented so that it shows all operations that were discontinued by the end of the current reporting period.


	IFRS 
5.33 (a)
33A
	5.1
	Have the following been disclosed as a single line in the SCI (or profit or loss where presented separately):
· The post-tax profit or loss from discontinued operations; and
· The post-tax gain or loss recognised on the measurement to fair value less costs to sell or the disposal of the assets or disposal group(s) constituting the discontinued operation?

	
	

	IFRS 
5.33 (b)









IAS 12.81 (h)
	5.2
	Is there an analysis in the notes to the financial statements or integrated into the SCI of the total required to be disclosed by IFRS 5.33(a) into the following:
· The revenue, expense and pre-tax profit or loss of discontinued operations;
· The gain or loss recognised on the measurement to fair value less costs to sell or on the disposal of the assets or disposal group(s) constituting the discontinued operations; and 
· The related tax expense?

	
	

	IFRS 5.35
	5.3
	Have adjustments in the current period to amounts previously presented in discontinued operations that are directly related to the disposal of a discontinued operation in the prior period been separately disclosed in discontinuing operations?  This disclosure should include both the nature and the amount.

NB1: Practical examples are noted in Paragraph 35 of IFRS 5

	
	

	IFRS 5.36
	5.4
	Where an entity ceases to classify a component as held for resale, have the results of the component previously presented in discontinued operations been represented as continuing activities and described as such?

	
	

	IFRS 5.41 (c)
	5.5
	Where assets or disposal groups are initially or subsequently written down, or the impairment is written back, are these gains and losses separately disclosed in the SCI or alternatively disclosed in the notes to the financial statements?

	
	

	
	6
	Research and Development Expenditure (R&D)

	IAS 38.126
	6.1
	Has the aggregated amount of research and development expenditure recognised in the period been disclosed?

	
	

	
	7
	Amortisation 

	IAS 38.118 (d)
	7.1
	Regarding the amortisation charge on intangible fixed assets, has it been noted in which line item(s) in the SCI they have been included?

	
	

	Section 4 – Statement of Comprehensive Income (SCI) and Related Notes


	Reference
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	
	8
	Investment Properties

	IAS 40.75(f)
(i) to (iv)
	8.1
	Has the amount recognised in profit or loss in relation to the following been disclosed:
· Rental income;
· Direct operating expenses (including repairs and maintenance) split between those properties that did and did not generate income during the period; and
· The cumulative change in fair value recognised on a sale of investment property from a cost model pool to a fair value model pool?

	
	

	
	9
	Impairment (Recognised or Reversed)
The disclosures noted in 9.1 to 9.4 below would normally be given in an operating profit note or on the face of the performance statement(s), however, alternatively these disclosures could be given as part of the reconciliation notes which support the Statement of Financial Position [IAS 36.128].

The disclosures below need to be given separately for each class of asset [IAS 36.127]


	IAS 36 126(a)
	9.1
	Has the amount of impairment losses recognised in profit or loss during the period and the line item(s) of the SCI in which those impairment losses are included been disclosed?

	
	

	IAS 36
126 (b)
	9.2
	Has a similar analysis been given for the reversal of historic impairments?

	
	

	IAS 36
126 (c) 
	9.3
	Has the amount of impairment losses on revalued assets recognised in OCI been disclosed?

	
	

	IAS 36
126 (d) 
	9.4
	Has the amount of impairment losses which have been reversed during the period in relation to revalued assets recognised in OCI been disclosed?

	
	

	IAS 36
129 
(a) to (b)







IAS 36
130
(a) to (d)
	9.5
	Has the following been disclosed for an individual asset (including goodwill) or a cash-generating unit, for which an impairment loss has been recognised or reversed during the period:-
· the events and circumstances that led to the recognition or reversal of the impairment loss;
· the amount of the impairment loss recognised or reversed;
· for an individual asset:
· the nature of the asset; and
· if the entity reports segmentally, the reportable segment to which the asset belongs;
· for a cash-generating unit:
· a description of the cash-generating unit (e.g. production line, a plant, a business operation, or reportable segment as defined by IFRS 8);
· the amount of the impairment loss recognised or reversed by class of asset; and
· if the entity reports segmentally, by reportable segment; and
	
	

	Section 4 – Statement of Comprehensive Income (SCI) and Related Notes

	Reference
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	
	
	Impairment (continued)

	IAS 36
129
(a) to (b)


IAS 36
130
(a) to (d)
	9.5
(cont.)
	· if the aggregation of assets for identifying the cash-generating units has changed since the previous estimate of the cash-generating unit’s recoverable amount (if any), a description of the current and former way of aggregating assets and the reasons for changing the way the cash-generating unit is identified?

	
	

	IAS 36
130
(e) to (g)
	9.6
	Has the following been disclosed for an individual asset (including goodwill) or a cash-generating unit, for which an impairment loss has been recognised or reversed during the period:-
· the recoverable amount of the asset (cash-generating unit) and whether the recoverable amount of the asset (cash-generating) unit is its fair value less cost of disposal or its value in use;
· if the recoverable amount is fair value less costs of disposal, the entity shall disclose the following information:
· the level of fair value hierarchy (see IFRS 13) within which the fair value measurement of the asset (cash-generating unit) is categorised in its entirety;
· for fair value measurements categorised with Level 2 and Level 3:
· a description of the valuation technique(s) used to measure fair value less cost of disposal.  If there has been a change in valuation technique, that change and the reason(s) for making it;
· each key assumption on which management has based its determination of fair value less cost of disposal;
· the discounting rate(s) used in the current measure and previous measurement if fair value less cost of disposal is measured using a present value technique;
· if the recoverable amount is based on value in use, the discount rate(s) used in the current estimate and previous estimate (if any) of value in use.

	
	

	IAS 36 
131
	9.7
	Where the information required in IAS 36.130 has not been disclosed (presumably on the grounds of immateriality), has the entity disclosed the following:-
· the main classes of assets affected by impairment losses and the aggregate reversals of impairment losses and the main classes of assets affected by reversal of impairment losses; and
· the main events and circumstances that led to the recognition of these impairment losses and reversal of impairment losses?

	
	

	IAS 36
132
	9.8
	Have the assumptions used to determine the recoverable amount of assets (cash-generating units) during the period been disclosed (other than the disclosures specifically required by IAS 36.134 (see below), this is voluntary disclosure)?
	
	

	Section 4 – Statement of Comprehensive Income (SCI) and Related Notes

	Reference
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	
	
	Impairment ~ Goodwill Not Allocated to a Cash-Generating Unit

	IAS 36
133, 84
	9.9
	Where any portion of the goodwill acquired in a business combination during the period has not been allocated to a cash-generating unit (group of units) at the end of the reporting period, has the following been disclosed:
· the amount of the unallocated goodwill; and
· the reasons why that amount remains unallocated?

	
	

	IAS 36
136




IAS 36
134
	9.10
	Impairment ~ Goodwill and Intangible Fixed Assets with Indefinite Useful Lives
NB: Where, in certain circumstances, detailed calculations are carried forward and used in the current year’s consideration of impairment in accordance with IAS 36 (paragraphs 24 to 99), the disclosure requirements of paragraphs 134 and 135 noted below relate to these calculations.

Has the following been disclosed for each cash-generating unit (group of units) for which the carrying amount of goodwill or intangible assets with indefinite useful lives allocated to that unit (group of units) is significant in comparison with the entity’s total carrying amount of goodwill or intangible assets with indefinite useful lives:
· the carrying amount of goodwill allocated to the unit (group of units);
· the carrying amount of intangible assets with indefinite useful lives allocated to the unit (group of units);
· the basis on which the unit’s (group of units’) recoverable amount has been determined (i.e. value in use or fair value less costs of disposal);
· if the unit’s (group of units’) recoverable amount is based on value in use:
· each key assumption on which management has based its cash flows projections for the period covered by the most recent budget / forecasts.  Key assumptions are those to which the unit’s (group of units’) recoverability is most sensitive;
· a description of management’s approach to determining the value(s) assigned to each key assumption, whether those value(s) reflect past experience or, if appropriate, are consistent with external sources of information, and, if not, why they differ from past experience or external sources of information;
· the period over which management has projected cash flows based on financial budgets / forecasts approved by management and, when a period >5yrs is used for a cash-generating unit (groups of units), an explanation of why that longer period is justified;
	
	

	Section 4 – Statement of Comprehensive Income (SCI) and Related Notes


	Reference
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	
	
	Impairment ~ Goodwill and Intangible Fixed Assets with Indefinite Useful Lives

	IAS 36
134
(cont.)
	9.10

	· the growth rate used to extrapolate cash flow projections beyond the period covered by the most recent budgets / forecasts, and the justification for using any growth rate that exceeds the long-term average growth rate for the products, industries, or country or countries in which the entity operates, or for the market to which the unit (group of units) is dedicated;
· the discount rate(s) applied to the cash flow projection.
· if the unit’s (group of units’) recoverable amount is based on fair value less costs of disposal, the valuation technique(s) used to measure fair value less cost to disposal
· If not measured using a quoted price for an identical unit (group of units’):
· each assumption on which the management has based its determination of fair value less costs of disposal.  Key assumptions are those to which the unit’s (group of units’) recoverable amount is most sensitive;
· a description of management’s approach to determining the value (or values) assigned to each key assumption, whether those values reflect past experience or, if appropriate, are consistent with external sources of information, and if not, how and why they differ from past experience or external sources of information;
· the level of fair value hierarchy (see IFRS 13) within which the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety;
· if there has been a change in valuation techniques, the change and the reason for making it.
· If fair value less costs of disposal is measured using discounted cash flow projections then the following need to be disclosed:
· the period over which management has projected cash flows;
· the growth rate used to extrapolate cash flow projections;
· the discount rate(s) applied to the cash flow projections;
	
	




	Section 4 – Statement of Comprehensive Income (SCI) and Related Notes


	Reference
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	
	
	Impairment ~ Goodwill and Intangible Fixed Assets with Indefinite Useful Lives

	IAS 36
134
(cont.)
	9.10
	· If a reasonably possible change in a key assumption on which management has based its determination of the unit’s (group of units’) recoverable amount would cause the unit’s (group of units’) carrying amount to exceeds its recoverable amount:
· the amount by which the unit’s (group of units’) recoverable amount exceeds it carrying amount;
· the value assigned to the key assumptions;
· the amount by which the value assigned to key assumptions must change, after incorporating any consequential effects of the change on the other variables used to measure recoverable amount, in order for the unit’s (group of units’) recoverable amount to equal its carrying amount?

	
	

	IAS 36
135
	9.11
	If some or all of the carrying amount of goodwill or intangible assets with indefinite useful lives is allocated across multiple cash-generating units (groups of units), and the amounts so allocated to each unit (group of units) is not significant in comparison with the entity’s total carrying amount of goodwill or intangible asset with indefinite useful lives are the following disclosed:-
· that fact;
· aggregate carrying value of goodwill or intangible with indefinite useful lives allocated to those units (groups of units) ;
· additionally, if the recoverable amounts of any of those units (groups of units) are based on the same key assumption(s) and the aggregate carrying amount of goodwill or intangible assets with indefinite useful lives allocated to them is significant in comparison with the entity’s total carrying amount of goodwill or intangible assets with indefinite useful lives, an entity shall disclose that fact, together with:
· the aggregate carrying amount of goodwill allocated to those units (groups of units);
· the aggregate carrying amount of intangible assets with indefinite useful lives allocated to those units (group of units);
· a description of the key assumptions;

	
	




	Section 4 – Statement of Comprehensive Income (SCI) and Related Notes


	Reference
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	
	
	Impairment ~ Goodwill and Intangible Fixed Assets with Indefinite Useful Lives

	IAS 36
135
(cont.)
	9.11
	· a description of management’s approach to determining the value(s) assigned to the key assumption(s), whether those value(s) reflect past experience or, if appropriate, are consistent with external sources of information, and if not, how and why they differ from past experience or external sources of information;
· if a reasonably possible change in the key assumption(s) would cause the aggregate of the units’ (groups of units’) carrying amounts to exceed the aggregate of their recoverable amounts:
· the amount by which the aggregate of the units’ (groups of units’) recoverable amounts exceed the aggregate of their carrying amounts;
· the value(s) assigned to the key assumption(s);
· the amount by which the value(s) assigned to the key assumption(s) must change, after incorporating any consequential effects of the change on the other variables used to measure recoverable amount, in order for the aggregate of the units’ (groups of units’) recoverable amount to be equal to the aggregate of their carrying amounts?

	
	

	
	10
	Inventories

	IAS 2.36 (d)
	10.1
	Has the total value of inventories items sold in the period been disclosed?

NB: This requirement is not simply satisfied by disclosing the COS figure, this is due to both opening inventories and closing inventories figures sometimes including production overheads, however, the purchases element of the COS often does not.

	
	

	
	11
	Foreign Currency Gains and Losses

	IAS 21
52(a)
	11.1
	Has the amount of exchange differences recognised in profit or loss except those arising on financial instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss, been disclosed?

	
	

	
	12
	Employee Costs

	Best Practice
	12.1
	Is the average monthly number of employees (including directors and employees working wholly or mainly overseas) in the period disclosed both in total and by category of employee?
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	Comments

	
	12
	Employee Costs

	Best Practice
	12.2
	Is the aggregate of each of the following amounts disclosed in respect of the employees included above:
· Payroll costs paid or payable;
· Social security costs; and
· Other pension costs so incurred?

	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	

IAS 24.9



IAS 24.17A
	13
	Key Management Personnel (KMP) Compensation

Key management is defined as ‘those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity, directly or indirectly, including any director (whether executive or non-executive) of that entity’.

If an entity obtains key management personnel services from another entity (the management entity), the entity is not required to give the disclosure noted below.


	IAS 24.17
	13.1
	Has the entity disclosed key management compensation in total and for each of the following categories;
· Short-term employee benefits;
· Post-employment benefits;
· Other long-term benefits;
· Termination benefits; and
· Share-based payment?

	
	

	
	14
	Auditors’ Remuneration

	Best Practice
	14.1
	Has disclosure been made of remuneration receivable by the auditor of the company (including non-cash benefits and expenses) disclosed, split into the following headings:
· statutory audit of the annual accounts
· total fees charged for other assurance services; 
· total fees charged for tax advisory services; and
· total fees charged for other non-audit services?

	
	

	
	15
	Lease Payments Recognised as an Expense

	IAS 17.35 (c)
	15.1
	Is the total for operating lease payments recognised as an expense disclosed, split between:-
· Minimum lease payments;
· Contingent rents;
· Payments made where the client is sub leasing?

	
	

	IAS 17.31 (c) 
	15.2
	Regarding finance leases (where the client is the lessee) has the value of contingent rents recognised as an expense in the period been disclosed?
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	16
	Other Operating Income

	IAS 17


47 (e)
56 (b) 
	16.1
	Where the entity receives income from leases, are the total amounts of contingent rents recognised as income disclosed, split between those relating to:
· Finance lease; and
· Operating Leases?

	
	

	
	17
	Tax on Profit and Loss on Ordinary Activities

	IAS 12
79, 
80 (a) to (g)
	17.1
	Have the major components of tax expense (income) been disclosed separately?

NB:  Components of tax expense (income) may include:
· current tax expense (income);
· any adjustments recognised in the period for current tax of prior periods;
· any amounts of deferred tax expenses (income) relating to the origination and reversal of temporary differences;
· the amount of deferred tax expense (income) relating to changes in tax rates or the imposition of new taxes;
· the amount of the benefit arising from a previously unrecognised tax loss, tax credit or temporary difference of a prior period that is used to reduce current tax expense;
· the amount of the benefit arising from a previously unrecognised tax loss, tax credit or temporary difference of a prior period that is used to reduce deferred  tax expense;
· deferred tax expense arising from the write-down, or reversal of a previous written-down, or a deferred tax asset to reflect its recoverable amount (IAS 12.56);
· the amount of tax expense (income) relating to those changes in accounting policies and errors that are included in profit or loss in accordance with IAS, because they cannot be accounted for retrospectively.

	
	




	Section 4 – Statement of Comprehensive Income (SCI) and Related Notes


	Reference
	Y/N/NA
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	17
	Tax on Profit and Loss on Ordinary Activities

	IAS 12 
81 (c)
	17.2
	Is there an explanation of the relationship between tax expense (income) and accounting profit in either or both of the following forms:-
· a numerical reconciliation between tax expense (income) and the product of accounting profit multiplied by the applicable tax rate(s), disclosing, also the basis on which the applicable tax rate(s) is (are) computed, or
· a numerical reconciliation between the average effective tax rate and the applicable tax rate, disclosing also the basis on which the applicable tax rate is computed?

NB: There is guidance on creating this note, plus worked examples in sections 84 to 86 of IAS 12.

	
	

	IAS 12
81 (d)
	17.3
	Is there an explanation of any changes in the applicable tax rate(s) compared with the previous reporting period?

	
	

	IAS 12
81 (e) 
	17.4
	Is the amount (and expiry date, if any) of deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses, and unused tax credits for which no deferred tax asset is recognised?

	
	

	
	18
	Dividends in Specie

	IFRIC 17.15
	18.1
	Dividends in specie have to be valued at fair value, the difference between this value and the book value of the asset distributed needs to be shown as a separate line in profit or loss, has this been disclosed?

	
	

	
	19
	Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity Instruments

	IFRIC
19.11
	19.1
	Where an equity instrument has been issued which extinguishes, or part extinguishes a financial liability, has any gain or loss either been disclosed as a separate line in profit or loss or disclosed in the notes to the financial statements?

	
	

	
	20
	Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

	IAS 1.82A

IAS 21.52(a)
	20.1
	Are items charged or credited to OCI suitably classified by their nature?

This should include net exchange differences.

	
	

	IAS 1.82A
	20.2
	Is the share of the OCI of associates and joint ventures separately disclosed?

NB: Equity accounting is currently only allowed in consolidated financial statements, however, a change to IAS 27 will allow this in individual entity financial statements. 

	
	

	IAS 1.82A
	20.3
	Are items in OCI group based on those that:
· will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss; and
· will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss when specific conditions are met?
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	20
	Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

	IAS 1.90
	20.4
	Has the amount of income tax relating to each item of OCI been disclosed (this can either be done on the face of the performance statement or in the notes)?

	
	

	IAS 1.92
	20.5
	Have reclassification adjustments relating to components of OCI been disclosed?

	
	

	IAS 12
81 (ab)
	20.6
	For each component, is the aggregate of current tax charged or credited to OCI disclosed?

	
	

	IAS 12
81 (ab)
	20.7
	For each component, is the aggregate of deferred tax charged or credited to OCI disclosed?

	
	

	IFRIC 1
	20.8
	Has the change in the revaluation surplus of an item of PPE arising from a change in a decommissioning, restoration or similar liability been separately identified and disclosed?

	
	

	
	21
	Financial Instrument Disclosures

These relate both to the Profit and Loss Account and to OCI.  The following information either needs to be given on the face or the primary statement(s) or in the notes to the financial statements.


	IFRS 7
20 (a)
	21.1
	Have net gains or losses been disclosed regarding:
· Financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, showing separately those on financial assets or financial liabiltities designated as such upon initial recognition, and those relating to financial assets or liabilities that are classified as held for trading in accordance with IAS 39;
· Available-for-sale financial assets, showing separately the amount of gain or loss recognised in OCI during the period and the amount reclassified from equity to profit or loss for the period;
· Held-to-materuity investments;
· Loans and receivables; and 
· Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost.

	
	

	IFRS 7
20 (b)
	21.2
	Has the total interest income and total interest expense (calculated using the effective interest method) for financial assets or financial liabilities that are not held at fair value through profit or loss been disclosed?

	
	

	IFRS 7
20 (c) 
	21.3
	Have income and expenses (other than amounts included in determining the effective interest rate) arising from:
· Financial assets or financial liabilities that are not at fair value through profit or loss; and
· Trusts and other fiduciary activities that result in the holding or investing of assets on behalf of individuals, trusts, retirement benefit plans, or other institutions, been disclosed?

	
	





	Reference
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	IFRS 7
20 (d)
	21.4
	Has interest income on impaired financial assets accrued in accordance with paragraph AG93 of IAS 39 been disclosed?

	
	

	IFRS 7
20 (e)
	21.5
	Has the amount of any impairment loss for each class of financial assets been disclosed?

	
	

	[bookmark: Section5]
Section 5 – Statement of Changes in Equity

NB1: This must be presented as a primary statement and not as a note to the financial statements.

NB2: Per IAS 21 paragraph 52(a) there should be a column for foreign exchange differences that pass through OCI and accumulate in equity.


	IFRS 1.106
	1
	Does the Statement of Changes in Equity show changes in equity, this should be a columnar analysis showing both a total and each component in equity, including the following items 

	(d)
	
	· Brought forward balances;
	
	

	(d)(i)
	
	· Profit or loss for the period;
	
	

	(d)(ii), A
	
	· OCI (each element either needs to be disclosed on the face of this Statement or in supplementary notes);
	
	

	(b)
	
	· Prior period adjustments resulting from material errors;
	
	

	(b)
	
	· Prior period adjustments resulting from changes in accounting policy that led to a material adjustment;
	
	

	6.3 (c) (iii)
	
	· Issue of shares;
	
	

	6.3 (c) (iii)
	
	· Purchase of own shares;
	
	

	(d) (iii)
	
	· Dividends and other distributions to shareholders;
	
	

	(d) (iii)
	
	· Capital contributions;
	
	

	6.3 (c) (iii)
	
	· Transfers between different reserves?
	
	

	IFRS 1.106 (d)
	
	· Carried forward balances.
	
	

	IAS 12 81(a)
	2
	Is the aggregate of current tax charged or credited to equity disclosed?

	
	

	IAS 12
81(a)
	3
	Is the aggregate of deferred tax charged or credited to equity disclosed?
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	Reference

	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	
	1
	Format and Presentation of the Balance Sheet

	IAS 1.54





























IAS 1.57
	1.1
	As a minimum, does the statement of financial position include line items that present:
a. Property, plant and equipment;
b. Investment property;
c. Intangible assets;
d. Financial assets (excluding amounts shown under e., h, and i);
e. Investments accounted for using the equity method;
f. Biological assets;
g. Inventories;
h. Trade and other receivables;
i. Cash and cash equivalents;
j. The total of assets classified as held for sale and assets included in disposal groups classified as held for resale in accordance with IFRS 5;
k. Trade and other payables;
l. Provisions;
m. Financial liabilities (excluding amounts shown under k. and l.)
n. Liabilities and assets for current tax;
o. Deferred tax liabilities and assets;
p. Liabilities included in disposal groups classified as held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5;
q. Issued capital and reserves attributable to owners of the parent.

NB1: The Standard does not prescribe either the format or the order in which these items are presented.

	
	

	IAS 1.55, 58,59
	1.2
	Where necessary to give a true and fair view, have additional line items, headings and subtotals been included in the Statement of Financial Position?

	
	

	IAS 1.60










IAS 1.56


IAS 1.67
	1.3
	(Unless a liquidity based or ‘mixed’ basis presentation is more relevant) an entity shall present the following as separate elements of the Statement of Financial Positions:
· Current Assets;
· Non-Current Assets;
· Current Liabilities; and
· Non-Current Liabilities.

NB1:  All deferred tax balance must be classified as non-current.

NB2: Different terminology can be used for the above classifications.

	
	




	Section 6 – Statement of Financial Position and Related Notes


	Reference
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	IAS 1.61










IAS 1.64.65
	1.4
	Irrespective of how the Statement of Financial Position is presented, has the entity disclosed the amount expected to be recovered or settled after more than 12 months for each asset and liability line item that combines amounts expected to be recovered or settled:
· No more than twelve months after the reporting period; and 
· More than twelve months after the reporting period?

Specific IFRS require extensive maturity disclosure regarding financial instruments (and thus there is some overlap in the requirements of the Standards), however, IAS 1.61 requires maturity analysis about all classifications, thus for example, provisions and stock would need the above analysis.

	
	

	IAS 1.77
	1.5
	An entity shall disclose, either on the face of the Statement of Financial Position or in the notes a suitable sub-classification of the line items presented in the Statement of Financial Position (i.e. a split of receivables into: trade, related party, prepayment and other).

IAS 1 gives examples only, and some specific Standards prescribe a minimum level of analysis (these issues have been specifically noted later in the checklist), however, management of the entity must consider whether the level of analysis is detailed enough to be meaningful.

Has an adequate level of analysis been given for Statement of Financial Position items?

	
	

	
	2
	Non-Current Assets classified as Held for Resale and the Assets of a Disposal Group

	IFRS 5.38
	2.1
	Have non-current assets classified as held for sale and the assets of disposal groups classified as held for sale been disclosed separately?

	
	

	IFRS 5.38
	2.2
	Have the liabilities of disposal groups been disclosed separately within liabilities?

	
	

	IFRS 5.38
	2.3
	Have the major classes of assets or liabilities classified as held for sale been separately disclosed either in the Statement of Financial Position or the notes?

	
	

	IFRS 5.41(a)
	2.4
	Is there a description of the non-current assets (or disposal group)?

	
	

	IFRS 5.41(b)
	2.5
	Is there a description of the facts and circumstances of the sale, or leading to the expected disposal, and the expected manner and timing of that disposal?

	
	

	IFRS 5.42
	2.6
	Where a non-current asset (or disposal group) ceases to be treated as such have the following been disclosed:-
· A description of the facts and circumstances leading to the decision; and 
· The effect of the decision on the results of operations for the period and any prior periods presented?
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	3
	Approval and Signature

	IAS 10.17
	3.1
	Is the date on which the financial statements were authorised for issue by the board of directors disclosed?

	
	

	IAS 10.17
	3.2
	Where applicable has it been disclosed that under legislation, on a voluntary basis, the directors can amend these financial statements if they subsequently prove to be defective?

	
	

	Best Practice
	3.3
	Are the names of the directors signing on behalf of the board stated?

If there is only one director, only one signature is needed.

	
	

	
	4
	Intangible Assets (Including Goodwill)

	IAS 38.119



















IAS 38.125
	4.1
	Are intangible assets suitably analysed, IAS 38 gives the following examples, which could be aggregated or disaggregated to make the information more meaningful:
· Brand names;
· Mastheads and publishing titles;
· Computer software;
· Licences and franchises;
· Copyrights, patents and other industrial property rights, service and operating rights;
· Recipes, formulae, models, designs and prototypes; and
· Intangible assets under development?

NB1: Intangible assets should be distinguished between those that are internally generated and other assets.

NB2: A single class of assets should not contain both assets carried at cost and fair value, if this occurs then the class should be split into two separate classes.

	
	

	Voluntary Disclosure
	4.2
	Entities are encouraged to disclose the following information by IAS 38.128:
· A description of any fully amortised intangible assets that are still in use; and
· A brief description of significant intangible assets controlled by the entity but not recognised because they did not meet the recognition criteria in IAS 38 or because they were acquired or generated before the version of IAS 38 issued in 1998 was effective?

	
	

	IAS 38.124 (a)

	4.3
	Where intangible fixed assets are revalued have the following disclosures been given by class of asset:
· The effective date of the revaluation;
· The carry value of the intangible assets;
· The carrying value that would have been recognised had the assets been carried under the historic cost model?

NB: It is illegal to revalue goodwill and other intangibles can rarely be revalued.

	N/A
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	4
	Intangible Assets (Including Goodwill)

	IAS 38.118 (c), (e) 



	4.4
	Is the following reconciliation note disclosed for each class of intangible fixed assets noted above and distinguishing between internally generated intangibles and other intangibles?
· Aggregate cost / valuation at the beginning and end of the financial period;
· Additions, indicating separately those from internal development and those actually acquired;
· Acquisitions through businesses combinations;
· Assets now classified as held for sale or included in a disposal group classified as held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5;
· Other disposals;
· Increases and decreases in revaluation;
· Net exchange difference arising on the translation of the financial statement into the presentation currency, and on translation of a foreign operation into the presentation currency of the entity;
· Other changes;

· Aggregate cumulative amortisation / impairment losses at the beginning and end of  the period;
· Amortisation;
· Impairment losses recognised in the profit or loss;
· Impairment losses reversed in the profit or loss;
· Any adjustments as a result of disposals in the period;
· Assets now classified as held for sale or included in a disposal group classified as held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5; 
· Other disposals;
· Net exchange differences arising on the translation of the financial statements into the presentation currency, and on translation of a foreign operation into the presentation currency of the entity;
· Other changes;

· Net carrying amount at the beginning and end of the period?

NB: Full corresponding amounts need to be disclosed.


	
	

	IAS 38.122
(b)
	4.5
	Where an individual intangible fixed asset is material, have the following been disclosed:
· A description of the asset;
· The carrying value;
· The remaining amortisation period?

	
	

	IAS 38.122 (e) 
	4.6
	Have any contractual commitments for the acquisition of intangible assets been disclosed?

	
	

	IAS 38.122 (d)
	4.7
	Where any intangible assets have restricted title or have been pledged as security for a liability, has this been disclosed?
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	4
	Intangible Assets (Including Goodwill)

	IAS 38.122 (c )
	4.8
	Where intangible assets have been acquired by way of a grant and have been recognised at fair value in accordance with IAS 38.44, have the following been disclosed:
· The fair value initially recognised for these assets;
· The carrying value of these asset; and 
· Whether they are measured after recognition under the cost model or the revaluation model?

	
	

	IAS 38.122 (a),
IAS 38.123
	4.9
	Where an intangible asset is deemed to have an indefinite useful economic life, have the following been disclosed:-
· Its carrying value; and
· The reasons supporting the assessment of an indefinite useful life (IAS 38.90 gives examples)?

	
	

	
	5
	Property Plant and Equipment (PPE)

	IAS 1.77(a)

IAS 16.36
	5.1
	Is PPE suitably classified?

The following examples are given in IAS 16:
· Land;
· Land and buildings;
· Machinery;
· Ships;
· Aircraft;
· Motor vehicles;
· Furniture and fixtures; and 
· Office equipment.

	
	

	IAS 16.74 (a)
	5.2
	Has the existence and carrying amounts of PPE to which the entity has restricted title, or that is pledged as security for a liability been disclosed?

	
	

	IAS 16.74 (b)
	5.3
	Has the amount of expenditure recognised in the carrying amount of an items of PPE in the course of construction been disclosed?

	
	

	IAS 16.79
	5.4
	Where useful to the user of the financial statements, have the following disclosures been given:-
· The carrying amount of temporarily idle items of PPE;
· The gross carrying amount of any fully depreciated items of PPE that are still in use;
· The carrying value of items of PPE retired from active use and not classified as held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5; and 
· When the cost model is used, the fair value of PPE when this is materially different from the carrying amount?

NB1:  IAS 16 only encourages that these disclosures are made.

	
	

	IAS 17
30 (a)
	5.5
	For each class of asset, is the NBV of assets subject to a finance lease disclosed?

NB1: Technically this would apply to any type of asset including intangible etc.
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	5
	Property Plant and Equipment (PPE)

	
IAS 17.73 
(d) - (e)






























IAS 40.76(f)
	5.6
	Is the following reconciliation note disclosed for each class of PPE:
· Aggregate cost / valuation at the beginning and end of the financial period;
· Additions;
· Acquisitions through businesses combinations;
· Assets classified as held for sale or included in a disposal group as classified as held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5 or other disposals;
· Foreign exchange movements;
· Revaluations;
· Other changes.

· Aggregate cumulative depreciation / impairment losses at the beginning and end of  the period;
· Depreciation;
· Revaluations;
· Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss;
· Impairment losses or reversed in profit or loss;
· Any adjustments as a result of assets being classified as held for sale or included in a disposal group as classified as held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5 or other disposals;
· Foreign exchange movements;
· Other changes.

· Net carrying amount at the beginning and end of the period?

NB1: Full corresponding amounts need to be disclosed.

NB2: Transfers to and from investment properties will also need to be disclosed.

	
	

	IAS 16.77
(a) (b) (d)
	5.7
	Where items of PPE have been revalued, have the following disclosures been given in addition to the disclosures required by IFRS 13:
· The effective date of the revaluation;
· Whether an independent valuer was involved;
· For each classification of PPE, the carrying value that would have been recognised if a cost model had been adopted?

	
	

	
	6
	Where Assets are Used in Operating Leases

	IAS 17.56(a)

	6.1
	Where assets are held for use in operating leases, are the following disclosed in respect of the future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases for each of the following periods:
· not later than one year;
· later than one year and not later than five years; and
· later than five years,
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	IAS 17
56(c)
	6.2
	Is there a general description of the lessor’s leasing arrangements?

	
	

	
	7
	Investment Properties


	IAS.40 75 (e) 
	7.1
	Has the extent to which the fair value of investment properties is based on a valuation by an independent, qualified valuer, with recent experience in the location and class of asset been disclosed?

Alternatively, where no such valuation has been undertaken has this fact been disclosed?

NB: This disclosure would also apply where valuations are disclosed rather than accounted for.

	
	

	IAS 40.75 (g)
	7.2
	Where there are restrictions on the realisability of investment properties or the remittance of income and proceeds of disposal has this been disclosed?

	
	

	IAS 40.85D
	7.3
	For accounting periods beginning before 1 July 2014, review paragraphs 14A and 84A of IAS 40 and if the provisions of these paragraphs (are relevant and) have been early adopted, has this fact been disclosed?

	
	

	IAS 40.76




















IAS 40.78

	7.4
	Investment Properties ~ Where the Fair Value Model has been Adopted
Is the following information disclosed:
· Carrying value at the beginning and end of the financial period;
· Aggregate additions (showing separately additions arising from acquisitions, subsequent expenditure or as a result of a business combinations);
· Assets re-classified as held for sale or included in a disposal group classified as held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5 and other disposals;
· Net gains and losses from fair value adjustments;
· Net exchange differences;
· Transfers to and from inventories and owner-occupied properties (PPE) due to change of usage; and
· Other changes?

NB: Full corresponding amounts need to be disclosed.

NB: Where in exceptional circumstances some assets are held at cost, then the above analysis would need to be given for assets held at fair value and assets held at cost.

	
	

	IAS 40.77
	7.5
	Where a valuation obtained for an investment property is adjusted significantly before being incorporated into the financial statements (e.g. to avoid the double-counting of assets that are recognised as separate assets) is there a reconciliation between the two figures, showing separately the aggregated amount of any recognised lease obligations that have been added back?
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	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	IAS 40.78
(a) to (d)
	7.6
	In exceptional circumstances, where the entity has adopted the fair value model, however certain investment properties are carried at cost as their fair value cannot be established, have the following disclosures been given:-
· A description of the investment property;
· An explanation of why fair value cannot be reliably measures;
· (If possible) The range of estimates within which fair value is highly likely to lie; and
· On disposal:
· The fact that the entity has disposed of an investment property not carried at fair value;
· The carrying value at the time of sale; and
· The amount of gain or loss recognised?

	
	

	IAS 40.80
	7.7
	Where an entity capitalises a property interest held under an operating lease for the first time, then it is encouraged but not required to undertake a PYA if the fair value of the property has been disclosed in the prior year financial statements (this is a different treatment than that which is normally required by IAS 8), however, if in the above circumstances a PYA is not undertaken, has this fact been disclosed?

	
	

	IAS 40.79 (c) to (d)
	7.8
	Investment Properties ~ Where the Cost Model has been Adopted
Is the following reconciliation disclosed:
· Aggregate cost at the beginning and end of the financial period;
· Aggregate additions (showing separately additions arising from acquisition, subsequent expenditure or as a result of a business combinations);
· Assets classified as held for sale or included in a disposal group as classified as held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5 or other disposals;
· Transfers to and from inventories and owner-occupied properties (PPE) due to change of usage;
· Foreign exchange movements;
· Other changes.

· Aggregate cumulative depreciation / impairment losses at the beginning and end of the period;
· Depreciation;
· Impairment losses recognised in the profit or loss;
· Impairment losses or reversed in the profit or loss;
· Any adjustments as a result of assets being classified as held for sale or included in a disposal group as classified as held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5 or other disposals;
· Transfers to and from inventories and owner-occupied properties (PPE) due to change of usage;
· Foreign exchange movements;
· Other changes;

· Net carrying amount at the beginning and end of the period?

NB: Full corresponding amounts need to be disclosed.
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	IAS 40.79
(e) (i) to (iii)
	7.9
	Where it is not possible to disclose the fair of investment properties carried at cost, are the following disclosures given:
· A description of the investment property;
· An explanation of why fair value cannot be reliably measures;
· (If possible) The range of estimates within which fair value is highly likely to lie?

	
	

	
	8
	Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures (Where Consolidated Financial Statements are Not Being Prepared)

	IAS 27.17
	8.1
	For each significant investment in a joint venture or associate are the following disclosed:
· Name;
· The principal place of business (and country of incorporation, if different);
· The holding company’s proportion of the ownership interest (and its proportion of the voting rights, if different) held in those investees?

	
	

	
	9
	Inventories

	IAS 2.36 (b)

IAS
1.78
(c)
IAS 2.37

	9.1
	Has the total carrying value of inventories been disclosed, have inventories been appropriately classified and a carrying value been disclosed for each classification?
The key issue is that the classification of inventories must be appropriate to the entity, IAS 2 notes that the following are common classifications?
· Merchandise;
· Product supplies;
· Materials;
· Work in progress; and
· Finished goods?


	IAS 2.36
(c )
	9.2
	Has the carrying value of inventories carried at fair value less cost to sell been disclosed?

	
	

	IAS 2.36
(h)
	9.3
	Where stock has been pledged as security for liability, has the total carrying value of such items been disclosed?

	
	

	IAS 11.40
	9.4
	Construction Contracts (Where the Client is the “Supplier”)
At the end of the reporting the period have the following been disclosure regarding construction contract in progress:-
· The aggregate amount of costs incurred and recognised profits (less recognised losses) to date;
· The amount of advances received; and
· The amount of retentions?
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	10
	Receivables

	IAS 1.78 (b)
	10.1
	Are receivable analysed as follows:
· Amounts receivable from trade customers;
· Receivable from related parties;
· Prepayments; and
· Other amounts?

	
	

	IAS 11 42(a)
	10.2
	Are the gross amounts due from customers for contract work disclosed?

	
	

	
	11 
	Deferred Tax Assets
There are additional disclosures regarding deferred tax assets, however, to avoid duplication these have been in included in the ‘Provisions’ section of this checklist.


	
	12
	Lessors (Finance Leases)

In addition to the disclosure required by IFRS 7, the following disclosures need to be given.


	IAS 17
47(a)

	12.1
	Has a reconciliation between the gross investment in the leases at the end of the reporting period, and the present value of minimum lease payments receivable at the end of the reporting period been given?

	
	

	IAS 17
47(a)
	12.2
	In addition to 12.1 has the entity disclosed the gross investment in the leases and the present value of minimum lease payment, for each of the following periods?
· Not later than one year;
· Later than one year and not later than five years; and
· Later than five years?

	
	

	IAS 17
47(b)
	12.3
	Has unearned finance income on finance leases been disclosed?

	
	

	IAS 17
47(c )
	12.4
	Has the unguaranteed residual value accruing to the benefit of the lessor been disclosed?

	
	

	IAS 17
47 (d)
	12.5
	Is the accumulated provision for uncollectible minimum lease payments receivable disclosed?

	
	

	IAS 17
47 (f)
	12.6
	Is there a general description of the entity’s material leasing arrangements?

	
	

	IAS 17
48


Best Practice
	12.7
	IAS 17 recommends that the following disclosure is given ~ the gross investment less unearned income in new businesses added during the period, after deduction the relevant amounts for cancelled leases.

Has this information been disclosed?

	
	

	
	13
	Cash and Cash Equivalents 

	Best
Practice
	13.1
	Where client money has been derecognised, is the total amount disclosed, and has the accounting policy adopted by the entity been disclosed?
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	14
	Creditors Regarding a Dividend in Specie
	
	

	IFRIC 
16
	14.1
	Has the following been disclosed:
	· the carrying amount of the dividend payable at the beginning and end of the period; and

	· the increase or decrease in the carrying amount recognised in the period in accordance with IFRIC 17, paragraph 13 as result of a change in the fair value of the assets to be distributed?




	
	

	
	15
	Finance Leases

	IAS 17.31 (b)
	15.1
	Has a reconciliation been given between the total of future minimum lease payments at the end of the reporting period and their present value?

(i.e. a reconciliation between the ‘gross’ and ‘net’ figures)

	
	

	IAS 17.31 (b)
	15.2
	Is the total of future minimum lease payments (‘gross figures’) and their present values (‘net’ figures) at the end of the reporting period, for each of the following periods disclosed:
· Not later than one year;
· Later than one year and not later than five years; and
· Later than five years?

	
	

	IAS 17.31(d)
	15.3
	Is the total of future minimum sublease payments expected to be received under non-cancellable subleases at the end of the reporting period disclosed?

	
	

	IAS 17.31(e) 
	15.4
	Where lease arrangements are material to a lessee, are the following disclosed:
· The basis on which contingent rent payable is determined;
· The existence and terms of renewal or purchase options and escalation clauses; 
· Restrictions imposed by lease arrangements, such as those concerning dividends, additional debt, and further leasing;
· Other relevant clauses?

	
	

	
	16
	Operating Leases Embedded in Another Contact

	IFRIC 4.15b
	16.1
	Whilst all payments under these arrangements should be included for the purpose of complying with the disclosure requirements of IAS 17, have disclosures been given for the minimum lease payments arising from these arrangements (noting that they include non-lease elements) separate from the payments that do not include any non-lease elements?
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	17
	Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease

	SIC 27
10,11
	17.1
	All aspects of an arrangement which is legally a lease, however, it does not, in substance, meet the definition shall be considered in determining the what disclosure are necessary to understand the arrangement and the accounting treatment adopted. 

An entity shall disclose the following in each period that an arrangement exists:
· a description of the arrangement including:
· the underlying asset and any restrictions on its use;
· the life and other significant terms of the arrangement;
· the transactions that are linked together, including the accounting treatment applied to any fee received, the amount recognised as income in the period, and the line item of the statement of comprehensive income in which it is included?

These disclosures shall be provided individually for each arrangement or in aggregate for each class of arrangement.  A class is a grouping of arrangements with underlying assets of a similar nature (e.g. power plants)
	
	



	
	

	
	18
	Service Concession Arrangements

	SIC 29 6, 7
	18.1
	All aspects of a service concession arrangement shall be considered in determining the appropriate disclosures in the notes.
An operator and a grantor shall disclose the following in each period: 
	· a description of the arrangement;

	· significant terms of the arrangement that may affect the amount, timing and certainty of future cash flows (e.g. the period of the concession, re-pricing dates and the basis upon which re-pricing or re-negotiation is determined);
· the nature and extent (e.g. quantity, time period or amount as appropriate) of: 
· rights to use specified assets;
· obligations to provide, or rights to expect, provision of services;
· obligations to acquire or build items of property, plant and equipment;
· obligations to deliver or rights to receive specified assets at the end of the concession period;
· renewal and termination options; and
· other rights and obligations (e.g. major overhauls);
· changes in the arrangement occurring during the period; and
· how the service arrangement has been classified?

NB: These disclosures need to be provided individually for each service concession arrangement, or in aggregate for each class of service concession arrangements.
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	19
	Service Concession Arrangements

	SIC 29.6A
	19.1
	If the entity is an operator, has it disclosed the amount of revenue and profits or losses recognised in the period on exchanging construction services for a financial asset or an intangible asset?

	
	

	
	20
	Provisions for Liabilities

	IAS 1.78(d)
	20.1
	Are Provisions analysed as follows:
· Provisions for employee benefits
· Other items.

	
	

	IAS 37.85
(a) to (e)

	20.2
	For each class of provision are the following disclosed:
· The carrying amount at the beginning and end of the period;
· Additional provisions made in the period, including increases to existing provisions;
· Amounts used (i.e. incurred and charged against the provision) during the period;
· Unused amounts reversed during the period; and
· The increase during the period in the discounted amount arising from the passage of time and the effective change in the discount rate?

	
	

	IAS 37.85
(a) to (c)
	20.3
	Is the following disclosed for each class of provision:
· A brief description of the nature of the obligation;
· The expected amount and timing of any resulting payments;
· An indication of uncertainties about the amount or timing of those outflows; 
· (Where necessary to provide adequate information) the major assumptions made concerning future events; and
· The amount of any expected reimbursements, stating the amount of any asset that has been recognised for that expected reimbursement?

	
	

	IAS 37.92
	20.4
	The disclosure requirements of 20.3 do not have to be complied with if deemed to be seriously prejudicial (unless required by statute, which some of them are):

If advantage is taken of this exemption, are the following disclosed:
· the general nature of the dispute; 
· the fact that full disclosure has not been given, and
· the reason why the required information has not been given?
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	21
	Deferred Tax (Liabilities and Assets)

	IAS 12
82
	21.1
	Has the amount of any deferred tax asset been disclosed together with the nature of the evidence to supporting its recognition, when:
· The utilization of the deferred tax assets is dependent on future taxable profits in excess of the profits arising from the reversal of existing taxable temporary differences; and
· The entity has suffered a loss in either the current or preceding period in the tax jurisdiction to which the deferred tax asset relates?

	
	

	IAS 12
81 (j)
	21.2
	If, as a result of a business combination, the parent entity has changed the amount recognized for its pre-acquisition deferred tax asset, has the amount of the change been disclosed?
	
	

	IAS 12
81 (g)
	21.3
	In respect of each type of temporary difference, and in respect of each type of unused tax losses and unused tax credits are the following disclosed:
· The amount of deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised in the Statement of Financial Position for each period presented; and
· The amount of the deferred tax income or expense recognized in profit or loss, if this is not apparent from the changes in the amounts recognized in the Statement of Financial Position?

	
	

	IAS 12
82A









IAS 12
81 (i)
	21.4
	In some jurisdictions the payment of dividends can augment or reduce the tax charge payable by the company, where this occurs, has the following been disclosed: 
· The nature of potential tax consequences for a company that would result from the payment of dividends to its shareholders; and
· Quantification of these consequences where practicable, determinable, or noted where they are none?

NB: Specific disclosure is needed regarding the effects of any dividends that were proposed or declared before the financial statements were authorized for issue, but are not recognized as a liability.

	N/A
	

	
	22
	Equity Capital and Reserves

	IAS 1.78
(e)
	22.1
	Is Equity Capital and Reserves analysed as follows:
· Paid-In Capital;
· Share Premium;
· Reserves?

	
	

	IAS 1.79B
	22.2
	For each reserve within equity, has a description of it nature and purpose been disclosed?

	
	




	Section 6 – Statement of Financial Position and Related Notes

	Reference
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	
	22
	Equity Capital and Reserves

	IAS 16.40
16.77 (f)
	22.3
	Has a separate revaluation reserve been shown in equity where items of PPE have been revalued, also have any restrictions on the distribution of the PPE revaluation reserve to shareholders been disclosed?

	
	

	IAS 38.124 (b)
	22.4
	Has the amount of the revaluation surplus that relates to intangible assets at the beginning and the end of the period been disclosed, indicating the changes during the period and any restriction on the distribution of the balance to shareholders?

	
	

	IFRS 5.38
	22.5
	Has the cumulative income or expense recognized in OCI relating to a non-current asset (or disposal group) classified as held for sale been disclosed?

	
	

	
	23

	Share Capital
It is necessary to understand the key terminology:
· Authorised Share Capital = The maximum shares that a company can have;
· Issued Shares = The number of shares in existence;
· Allotted Shares = The number of shares allocated to shareholders;
· Called-Up Shares = Shares where payment has been requested;
· Paid-Up Shares = Payment has been received.


	IAS 1.79
(a)
	23.1
	Have the following been disclosed for each class of share capital:
· The number of authorised shares;
· The number of shares issued and fully paid;
· The number of shares issued and not fully paid;
· A reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the reporting period;
· The rights, preferences and restrictions attaching to that class including: restrictions on the distribution of dividends and the repayment of capital; and
· Shares in the entity held by the entity or by its subsidiaries or associates; and share reserved for issue under options and contracts for sale of shares, including terms and amounts?

	
	

	IAS 1.80
	23.2
	If the entity has no share capital, has information equivalent to that noted in 23.1 been disclosed?  This must show changes during the period in each category of equity interest, and rights, preference and restriction attaching to each category of equity instrument.

	
	

	IAS 1.80A
	23.3
	If an entity has reclassified:
· A puttable financial instrument classified as an equity instrument; or
· An instrument that imposes on the entity an obligation to deliver to another party a pro rata share of the net assets of the equity only on liquidation and is classified as an equity instrument;
between financial liabilities and equity, has it been disclosed the amount reclassified into and out of each category, and the timing and reason for that reclassification?
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	23
	Share Capital

	IAS 1.136A
	23.4
	If an entity has puttable financial instruments classified as equity, have the following disclosures been given (unless provided elsewhere):
· Summary quantitative data about the amount classified as equity;
· The entity’s objectives, policies and processes for managing its obligations to repurchase or redeem the instrument when required to do so by the instrument holders, including any changes from previous period;
· The expected cash outflow on redemption or repurchase of that class of financial instrument; and
· Information about how the expected cash outflow on redemption or repurchase will be determined?

	
	

	IAS 17.31
	24
	Financial Instruments
Disclosures relating to financial instruments affect receivable, payables, investments, bank and cash, and equity.  Rather than trying to lace these requirements into the specific Statement of Financial Position areas noted above and potentially having to repeat disclosures in this checklist on a number of occasions, the requirements of IFRS 7 ‘Financial Instruments ~ Disclosure’ have been noted below.  

Regarding finance leases, in addition to the disclosures required by IAS 17, have appropriate disclosures been made under IFRS 7.


	
	
	Classification of Financial Instruments

	IFRS 7.8
	24.1
	Does either the Statement of Financial Position or the notes make it clear which of the following classifications financial instruments relate to, and what their carrying values are:
· Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, showing separately:
· Those designated as such upon initial recognition; and
· Those classified as held for trading in accordance with IAS 39;
· Held-to-maturity investments;
· Loans and receivables;
· Available-for-sale financial assets;
· Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, showing separately:
· Those designated as such upon initial recognition; and
· Those classified as held for trading in accordance with IAS 39;
· Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost?
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	24
	Financial Instruments

	IFRS 7.9 





	24.2
	Where an entity has designated a loan or receivable (or group of loans or receivables) as at fair value through profit or loss, have the following been disclosed:
· The maximum exposure to credit risk (see IFRS 7, paragraph 36 (a)) at the end of the reporting period;
· The amount by which any related credit derivatives or similar instruments mitigate that maximum exposure to credit risk;
· The amount of change, during the period and cumulatively, is the fair value that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of the financial asset determined either:
· As the amount of change in its fair value that is not attributable to changes in market conditions that give rise to market risk; or
· Using an alternative method which the entity believes more faithfully represents the amount of change in its fair value that is attributable to changes in credit risk of the asset;
· The amount of the change in the fair value of any related credit derivatives or similar instruments that has occurred during the period and cumulatively since the loan or receivable was designated?

	
	

	IFRS 7.10
	24.3
	Where an entity has designated a financial liability as at fair value through profit or loss in accordance with IAS 39, paragraph 9, have the following been disclosed:
· The amount of change, during the period and cumulatively, in the fair value that is attributable to changes in the credit risk determined either:
· As the amount of change in its fair value that is not attributable to changes in market conditions that give rise to market risk; or
· Using an alternative method which the entity believes more faithfully represents the amount of change in its fair value that is attributable to changes in the credit risk?
· The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability and the amount the entity would be contractually required to pay at maturity to the holder of the obligation?

	
	

	IFRS 7.11
	24.4
	Has the method used to calculate the change in fair value as required by IFRS 7, paragraphs 9 and 10 been disclosed and if the entity believes that the disclosures given do not faithfully represent the change in the fair value attributable to changes in its credit risk, the reasons for reaching this conclusion and the factors it believes are relevant?
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	24
	Financial Instruments

	
	
	Reclassification of Financial Instruments

	IFRS 7.12
	24.5
	Where an entity has reclassified a financial assets (in accordance with IAS 39, paragraphs 51-54) as one measured at:
· Cost or amortised cost, rather than at fair value; or
· Fair value, rather than at cost or amortised cost,
has the amount reclassified into and out of each category and the reason for the reclassification been disclosed?

	
	

	IFRS 7.12A
	24.6
	Where an entity has reclassified a financial asset out of the fair value through profit or loss category in accordance with IAS 39, paragraph 50B or 50D, or out of the available-for-sale category in accordance with IAS 39, paragraph 50E, have the following been disclosed:
· The amount reclassified into and out of each category;
· For each reporting period until derecognition, the carrying amounts and fair values of all financial assets that have been reclassified in the current or previous reporting periods;
· If a financial asset was reclassified in accordance with paragraph 50B, the rare situation, and the facts and circumstances indication that the situation was rare;
· For the reporting period when the financial asset was reclassified, the fair value gain or loss on the financial asset recognized in profit or loss or OCI in that period and in the previous reporting period;
· For each reporting period following the reclassification (including the reporting period in which the financial asset was reclassified) until de-recognition of the financial asset, the fair value gain or loss that would have been recognized in profit or loss or OCI if the financial asset had not been reclassified, and the gain, loss, income and expense recognised in profit or loss; and
· The effective interest rate and estimated amounts of cash flows the entity expects to recover, as at the date of reclassification of the financial asset?
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	IFRS 13A
	
	Off-setting of Financial Instruments
Where offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities in accordance with IAS 32, paragraph 42 the following disclosures need to be given.  

NB: These disclosures also apply to recognised fiancial instruments that are subject to an enforceable master netting off arrangment or similar agreement, irrespecive of whether they are set of in accordance with IAS 32, paragraph 42.


	IFRS 13 B,C






























D




E


F
	24.7
	Has information been disclosed which allows the effect or potential effect of netting off arrangements on the entity’s financial position to be clear.  To faciliate this, the following specific disclosures should be given, including:
a. The gross amount of those recognised financial assets and recognised financial liabilities;
b. The amounts that are set-off in accordance with the criteria in IAS 32, paragraph 42 when determining the net amounts presented in the Statement of Financial Position;
c. The net amounts presented;
d. The amounts subject to an enforceable master netting arrangment or similar agreement that are not otherwise included in b, including:
· Amounts related to recognised financial instruments that do not meet some or all of the offsetting criteria in IAS 32, paragraph 42; and
· Amounts related to financial collateral (including cash collateral);
e. The amount after deducting the amount in d from the amounts in c?

This information must be presented in a tabular format, separately for financial assets and financial liabilities, unless another format is more appropriate.

The total amount disclosed in accordance with d. for an instrument shall be limited to the amount in c. for that instrument.

Regarding d the nature of those rights need to be disclosed. 

If the information required to be disclosed by IFRS 7 13B to 13E is disclosed in more than one note, then a cross reference must be included.

	
	

	
	
	Collateral

	IFRS 7.14
	24.8
	Are the following disclosed:
· The carrying amount of financial assets that the entity has pledged as collateral for liabilities or contingent liabilities, including amounts that have been reclassified in accordance with paragaph 37(a) of IAS 39, and
· The terms and conditions relating to its pledge?
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	Collateral

	IFRS 7.15
	24.9
	Where an entity holds collateral (of financial or non-financial assets) and is permitted to sell or repledge the collateral in the absence of default by the owner of the collateral, is the following disclosed:
· The fair value of the collateral held;
· The fair value of any such collateral sold or repledged, and whether the entity has an obligation to return it; and
· The terms and conditions associated with its use of the collateral?

	
	

	
	
	Allowance Accounts for Credit Losses

	IFRS
7.16
	24.10
	When financial assets are impaired by credit losses and the entity records the impairment in a separate account (e.g. an allowance account used to record individual impairments or a similar account used to record a collective impairment of assets) rather than directly reducing the carrying amount of the asset, has a reconciliation of changes in that account during the period for each class of financial asset been disclosed?

	
	

	
	
	Compound Financial Instruments with Multiple Embedded Derivatives

	IFRS 
7.17
	24.11
	Where the above instruments exist, and the embedded derivative values are interdependent (such as callable convertible debt instruments), has the existence of these features been disclosed?

	
	

	
	
	Defaults and Breaches

	IFRS 
7.18
	24.12
	For loans payable recognised at the end of the reporting period, have the following been disclosed:
· Details of any defaults during the period of principal, interest, sinking fund, or redemption terms of those loans;
· The carrying amount of the loans payable in default at the end of the reporting period;
· Whether the default was remedied, or the terms of the loans were renegotiated, before the financial statements were authorised for issue?

	
	

	IFRS 
7.19
	24.13
	If, during the period, there were breaches of loan agreement terms other than those covered by IFRS 7.18, has the entity disclosed the informaiton required by IFRS 7, paragraph 18 if those breaches permitted the lender to demand accelerated repayment (unless the breaches were remedied, or the terms of the loan were renegotiated, on or before the end of the reporting period)?
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	Fair Value 

	IFRS 
7.25,26
	24.14
	Except as set out in IFRS 7, paragraph 29, for each class of financial assets and financial liabilities, has their fair value been disclosed in a way that permits it to be compared with their carrying amounts?

NB: Offsetting is only allowed to the extent that carrying amounts are offset in the Statement of Financial Position.
 
	
	

	IFRS
7.28
	24.15
	Where a gain or loss on intial recognition of a financial asset or liability has not been recognsied because the fair value is neither evidenced by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or liability (i.e. a level 1 input), nor based on a valuation technique that uses only data from observable markets, have the following been disclosed:
· Its accounting policy for recognising in profit or loss the difference between the fair value at initial recognition and the transaction price to reflect a change in factors (including time) that market participants would take into account when pricing the asset or liability (see IAS 39, paragraph AG76(b));
· The aggregate difference yet to be recognised in profit or loss at the beginning and end of the period and a reconciliation of changes in the balance of this difference;
· Why the entity concluded that the transaction price was not the best evidence of fair value, including a description of the evidence that supports the fair value?

	
	

	IFRS
7.29,30
	24.16
	Disclosure of fair values are not required in the following circumstances:
a. When the carrying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value, for example, for financial instruments such as short-term trade receivables and payable;
b. For an investment in equity instruments that do not have a quoted price in an active market for an identical instrument (i.e. Level 1 input), or derivatives linked to such equity instruments, that is measured at cost in accordance with IAS 39 because its fair value cannot otherwise be measured reliably; or
c. For a contract containing a discretionary participation feature (as described in IFRS 4), if the fair value of that feature cannot be measured reliably.

In the case of b or c above have disclosures been given to allow readers of the financial statements to make their own judgements about the extext of possible difference between the carrying amount of those financial instruments and their fair value, including:
· The fact that fair value information has not been disclosed for these instruments because their fair value cannot be measured reliably;
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	Fair Value 

	
	24.16
(cont.)
	· A description of the financial instruments, their carrying amount, and an explanation of why fair value cannot be measured reliably;
· Information about the market for the instruments;
· Information about whether and how the entity intends to dispose of the financial instruments; and
· If financial instruments whose fair value previously could not be reliably measured are derecognised, that fact, their carrying amount at the time of derecognition, and the amount of gain or loss recognised?

	
	

	IFRS
7.31,32, 32A
	
	Nature and Extent of Risks Arising from Financial Instruments
Information (qualitative and quantitative) should be disclosed that enables users of the financial statements to evaluate the nature and extent of risks arising from financial instruments to which the entity is exposed at the end of the reporting period.  Risks typically include but are not limited to credit risk, liquidity and market risk.



	IFRS
7.33
	24.17
	Qualitative Disclosures ~ For each type of risk arising from financial instruments, have the following been disclosed:
· The exposure to risk and how they arise;
· The entity’s objectives, policies and processes for managing the risk and the methods used to measure the risk; and 
· Changes in the above from the previous period?

	
	

	IFRS
7.34
	24.18
	Quantitative Disclosures ~ For each type of risk arising from financial instruments have the following been disclosed:
a. Summary quantitiative data about its exposure to that risk at the end of the reporting period.  This shall be based on the information presented internally to key management; and
b. The concentrations of risk, if not apparent from other disclosures made?

	
	

	IFRS
7.35
	24.19
	If the quantitative disclosures as at the reporting date are unrepresentative of an entity’s exposure to risk during the period, has the entity provided further information that is representative?
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	IFRS
7.36
	24.20
	Credit Risk ~ Are the following disclosed by class of financial instrument:
· The amount that best represents the entity’s maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of the reporting period, without taking account of any collateral held or other credit enhancements (e.g. netting agreements that do not qualify for offset in accordance with IAS 32) [NB: This disclosure is not required for financial instruments whose carrying amount best represents the maximum exposure to credit risk];
· A description of collateral held as security and other credit enhancements, and their financial effect in respect of the amount that best represents the maximum exposure to credit risk; and
· Information about the credit quality of financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired?

	
	

	IFRS
7.37
	24.21
	Financial Assets that are Either Past Due or Impaired ~ Have the following been disclosed by class of financial asset:
· An analysis of the age of financial assets that are past due as at the end of the reporting period but not impaired;
· An analysis of financial assets that are individually determined to be impaired as at the end of the reporting period, including the factors that have been considered in determining impairment?

	
	

	IFRS
7.38
	24.22
	Collateral and Other Credit Enhancements Obtained ~ Where, during the period, the entity obtains financial or non-financial assets by taking possession of collaterial it hold as security or calling on another credit enhancement (e.g. guarantees), and such assets meet the recognition criteria in other IFRS, have the following been disclosed for assets held at the reporting date:
· The nature and carrying amount of the asset; and
· When the assets are not readily convertible into cash, the entity’s policies for disposing of such assets or for using them in its operations?

	
	

	IFRS
7.39
	24.23
	Liquidity Risk ~ Have the following been disclosed:
a. A maturity analysis for non-derivative financial liabilities (including issued financial guarantee contracts) that show the remaining contractual maturities;
b. A maturity analysis for derivative financial liabilities.  The maturity analysis shall include the remaining contractual maturities for those derivatives’ financial liabilities for which contractual maturities are essential for an understanding of the timing of the cash flows; and
c. A description of how the entity manages risk inherent in a and b?
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	IFRS
7.40
	24.24
	Market Risk ~ Sensitivity Analysis ~ Unless the entity complies with IFRS 7, paragraph 41, are the following disclosures given:
· A sensitivity analysis for each type of market risk to which the entity is exposed at the end of the reporting period, showing how profit or loss, and equity would have been affected by changes in the relevant risk variable that were reasonably possible at that date;
· The method and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis, and 
· Changes from the previous period in the methods and assumptions used, and reasons for those changes?

	
	

	IFRS
7.41
	24.25
	Where the entity prepares a sensitivity analysis, such as value-at-risk, that reflects interdependencies between risk variables (e.g. interest rates and exchange rates) and uses it to manage finanical risks, it may use that sensitivity analysis in place of the analysis specified in IFRS 7, paragraph 40.  The entity shall also disclose:
· An explanation of the method used in preparing such a sensitivity analysis, and of the main parameters and assumptions underlying the data provided; and 
· An explanation of the objectives of the method used and of limitations that may result if the information does  not fully reflect the fair value of the assets and liabilities involved?

	
	

	IFRS
7.42
	24.26
	Other Market Risk Disclosures ~ When the sensitivity analysis disclosure given in accordance with IFRS 7, paragraph 40 or 41 are unrepresentative of the risk inherent in a financial instrument (for example, because the year-end exposure does not reflect the exposure during the year), has the entity disclosed that fact and the reason it believes the sensitivity analyses are unrepresentative?

	
	

	IFRS
7.42A
	
	Transfer of Financial Assets ~ The disclosure requirement of IFRS 7, paragraph 42B – 42H relate to all transferred financial assets that are not derecognised and for any continuing involvment in a transferred asset that existed as the reporting date.  For the purpose of applying the disclosure requirements in those paragraphs, an entity transfers all or a part of a financial asset (the transferred financial asset) if, and only if, it either:
· Transfers the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of that financial asset; or 
· Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of that asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients in an arrangement.


	IFRS 
7.42B


	24.27
	Has information been disclosed that enables readers of the financial statements to:
a. Understand the relationship between transferred financial assets that are not derecognised in their entirety and the associated liabilities; and
b. Evaluate the nature of, and risks associated with, the entity’s continuing involvement in derecognized financial assets?
	
	




	Section 6 – Statement of Financial Position and Related Notes


	Reference
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	IFRS
7.42D
	24.28
	To meet the requirements of IFRS 7, paragraph 42B(a), have the following been disclosed:
· The nature of the transferred asset;
· The nature of the risks and rewards of ownership to which the entity is exposed;
· A description of the nature of the relationship between the transferred assets and the associated liabilities, including restrictions arising from the transfer on the reporting entity’s use of the transferred assets;
· When the counterparty (counterparties) to the associated liabilities has (have) recourse only to the transferred assets, a schedule that sets out the fair value of the transferred assets, the fair value of the associated liabilities and the net position;
· When the entity continues to recognise all of the transferred asset, the carrying amount of the transferred asset and the associated liability;
· When the entity continues to recognise the assets to the extent of its continuing involvement (see IAS 39,  paragraph 20 (c) (ii) and 30), the total carrying amount of the original assets before the transfer, the carrying amount of the assets that the entity continues to recognise, and the carrying amount of the associated liabilities?

	
	

	IFRS
7.42E,F
	24.29
	To meet the requirements of IFRS 7, paragraph 42B (b) above, have the following been disclosed:
a. The carrying amount of the assets and liabilities that are recognized in the entity’s Statement of Financial Position and represents the entity’s continuing involvement in the derecognised financial assets, and the line items in which the carrying amount of those assets and liabilities are recognised;
b. The fair value of the assets and liabilities that represent the entity’s continuing involvement in the derecognised financial assets;
c. The amount that best represents the entity’s maximum exposure to loss from its continuing involvement in the derecognised financial asset, and information showing how the maximum exposure to loss is determined;
d. The undiscounted cash outflows that would or may be required to repurchase derecognised financial assets (e.g. the strike price in an option agreement) or other amounts payable to the transferee in respect of the transferred assets.  If the cash outflow is variable then the amount disclosed should be based on the conditions that exist at each reporting date;
e. A maturity analysis of the undiscounted cash outflows that would or maybe required to repurchase the derecognised financial assets or other amounts payable to the transferee in respect of the transferred assets, showing the remaining contractual maturities of the entity’s continuing involvement; and
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	Reference
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	
	24.29
(cont.)
	f. Qualitative information that explains and supports the quantitative disclosures required by a to e above?

The above information maybe aggregated in respect of particular assets if the entity has more than one type of continuing involvement in that derecognised financial asset, and reports it under one type of continuing involvement.

	
	

	IFRS
7.42G
	24.30
	In addition to the disclosures required by IFRS 7, paragraph 42F, have the following disclosures been given:
· The gain or loss recognised at the date of transfer of the assets;
· The income and expenses recognised, both in the reporting period and cumulatively, from the entity’s continuing involvement in the derecognised financial assets (e.g. fair value changes in derivative instruments);
· If the total amount of proceeds from transfer activity (that qualifies for derecognition) in a reporting period, if not evenly distributed throughout the reporting period:
· When the greatest transfer activity took place within the reporting period;
· The amount (e.g. related gains or losses) recognised from transfer activities in that part of the period; and 
· The total amount of proceeds from transfer activity in that part of the reporting period?

	
	

	
	25
	Hedge Accounting

	IFRS
7.22
	25.1
	Are the following disclosed separately, for fair value hedges, cash flow hedges, and hedges of net investments in foreign operations;
· A description of each type of hedge;
· A description of the financial insturments designated as hedging instruments and their fair values at the end of the reporting period; and 
· The nature of the risk being hedged?

	
	

	IFRS
7.23
	25.2
	Regarding cash flow hedges, are the following disclosed:
· The period when the cash flows are expected to occur and when they are expected to affect profit or loss;
· A description of any forecast transactions for which hedge accounting had previously been used, but which is no longer expected to occur;
· The amount that was recognised in OCI during the period;
· The amount that was reclassified from equity to profit or loss for the period, showing the amounts included in each line item in the SCI; and 
· The amount that was removed from equity during the period and included in the initial cost or carrying amount of a non-financial asset or non-financial liability whose acquisition or incurrence was a hedged highly probably forecast transaction?
	
	




	Section 6 – Statement of Financial Position and Related Notes


	Reference
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	
	25
	Hedge Accounting

	IFRS 
7.24 (b)
	25.3
	Has the ineffectiveness recognised in profit or loss that arises from cash flow hedges been disclosed?

	
	

	IFRS 
7.24 (c)
	25.4
	Has the ineffectiveness recognised in profit or loss that arises from hedges of net investments in foreign operations been disclosed?

	
	

	IFRS 
7.24 (a)
	25.5
	Regarding fair value hedges have the following been disclosed:
· Gains or losses on the hedging instrument; and
· Gains or losses on the hedged items attributable to the hedged risk?

	
	

	
	26
	Disclosure of Fair Value Measurement
Regarding IFRS 13 disclosures, an entity shall disclose the qualitative disclosures noted below in a tabular format unless another form is more appropriate [IFRS 13, paragraph 99].


	IFRS 
13.91
	26.1
	Has disclosure been given that helps the user of the financial statements assess both of the following:
· For assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring or non-recurring basis in the Statement of Financial Position after initial recognition, the valuation techniques and inputs used to develop those measurements; and
· For recurring fair value measurments using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3), the effect of the measurments on profit or loss or OCI for the period?

To meet this requirement, the disclosures noted in IFRS 13, paragraph 93 must be given as a minimum.

	
	

	IFRS 13
93,94,95
	26.2
	For each class of asset and liablity (determined in accordance with IFRS 13, paragraph 94) measured at fair value in the Statement of Financial Position after initial recognition, are the following disclosed?
a. For recurring and non-recurring fair value measurements at the end of the reporting period, and non-recurring fair value measurements, the reason for the measurement;
b. For recurring and non-recurring fair value measurements; the level of the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value measurements are categorised in their entirety (e.g, Level 1,2,3);
c. For assets and liabilities held at the end of the reporting period that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis, the amount transferred between Level 1 and Level 2, the reason for those transfers and the policy for determining when transfers between levels occurred (transfers into a level should be discussed separately from transfer out of a level); a description of the valuation technique(s) and inputs used in the fair value measurement and if there has been a change in valuation technique, has this been disclosed along with the reason for the change;

	
	




	Section 6 – Statement of Financial Position and Related Notes


	Reference
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	
	26.2
(cont.)
	d. For fair value measurements categorised within Level 3, have quantitative information about the significant unobservable inputs used in fair value measurements been discussed (this information does not need to be ‘artificially’ created when an entity uses prices from prior transactions or third-party pricing information without adjustment, however, quantitative unobservable inputs that are significant to the fair value measurement and are reasonably available cannot be ignored);
e. For recurring fair value measurements categorised within Level 3, a reconciliation from the opening balances to the closing balances, disclosing separately:
1) Total gains and losses for the period recognised in profit or loss, and the line item(s) in profit or loss in which those gains and losses are recognised;
2) Total gains or losses for the period recognised in OCI, and the line item(s) in which those gains or losses are recognised;
3) Purchase;
4) Sales;
5) Issues;
6) Settlements;
7) Transfers into Level 3; and
8) Transfers out of Level 3.
f. For recurring fair value measurements categorised within Level 3, the amount of the gain or loss for the period in (e)(1) included in profit or loss that is attributable to the change in unrealised gains or losses relating to those assets and liabilities held at the reporting period, and the line item(s) in profit or loss in which those unrealised gains or losses are recognised.
g. For non-recurring fair value measurements categorised within Level 3, a description of the valuation processes used by the entity;
h. For recurring and non-recurring fair value measurements categorised within Level 3, a description are the following disclosed:-
· For all such measurements, a narrative description of the sensitivity of fair value measurements to changes in unobservable inputs, if a change in those inputs to a different amount might result in a significantly higher or lower fair value measurement.  If there are interrelationships between those inputs and other unobservable inputs in the fair value measurement, a description of those interrelationships and how they might magnify or mitigate the effect of changes in the unobservable inputs on the fair value measurement;

	
	




	Section 6 – Statement of Financial Position and Related Notes


	Reference
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	
	26.2
(cont.)
	· For financial assets and financial liabilities, if changing one or more of the unobservable inputs to reflect reasonably possible alternative assumptions would change fair value significantly, is this fact disclosed, the effect of those changes and how the effect of the changes was calculated
i. For recurring and non-recurring fair value measurements, if the highest and best use of a non-financial asset differs from its current use, has this been disclosed and why the non-financial asset is being used in a manner that differs from its highest and best use?

NB: Any analysis given above should either agree or be reconcilied to a line item in the Statement of Financial Position.

	
	

	IFRS 
13.95
	26.3
	Has the policy of transfers between Levels 1,2,3, been disclosed?

	
	

	IFRS 
13.96
	26.4
	If an entity makes the decision to use the exception in IFRS 13, paragraph 48, has it disclosed that fact?

NB: Paragraph 48 allows, in certain circumstances, for groups of financial assets and financial liabilities to be measured on a group basis.

	
	

	IFRS 13.97
	26.5
	For each class of assets and liabilities not measured at fair value in the Statement of Financial Position, but for which fair value is disclosed, has the information required by IFRS 13.93(b), (d) and (i) been disclosed?

	
	

	IFRS 13.98
	26.6
	Where the client is the issuer of a liability measured at fair value and issued with an inseparable third-party credit enhancement, has the existence of that credit enhancement and whether it is reflected in the fair value measurement of the liability been disclosed?

	
	




	Reference
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	[bookmark: Section7]
Section 7 – Statement of Cash Flows


	
	1
	General

	IAS 7
Introduction1, 10
	1.1
	Are cash flows split into operating, investing and financing activities?

	
	

	IAS 7.18 




IAS 7.20








IAS 7.19
	1.2
	Are cash flows from operating activities disclosed using either:
· The direct method, disclosing major classes of gross cash receipts or payments; or
· The indirect method, by adjusting profit or loss for the effects of:
· changes during the period in inventories and operating receivables and payable;
· other non-cash items (depreciation, provisions, deferred taxation, unrealised foreign currency gains and losses, and in the consolidated cash flow statement undistributed profits from associates); and
· all other items for which the cash effects are investing or financing.

NB1: Entities are encouraged to report cash flows from operating activities using the direct method.

	
	

	IAS 7.21,22

	1.3
	For cash flows from investing and financing activities are the major classes of gross cash receipts and gross cash payments disclosed separately (unless the transactions are entered into as an agent or are cash receipts and payments for items in which the turnover is quick and maturities are short)?

NB1: Paragraphs 23, 23A and 24 give additional guidance.

	
	

	IAS 7.43
	1.4
	Are investing and financing non-cash transactions disclosed separately in a note to the Statement of Cash Flows?

NB1: Paragraph 44 gives examples of such transactions.

	
	

	
	2
	Individual items
	
	

	

IAS 7.35



IAS 7.36
	2.1
	In relation to cash flows arising from taxes on income, are the following disclosed:
· Taxes paid (shown in operating activities unless specifically identified as investing or financing activities); and
· The total amount of taxes paid when tax cash flows are allocated over more than one class of activity?

	
	

	IAS 7.31
	2.2
	For cash flows from interest and dividends, are the following disclosed:
· Interest received;
· Interest paid;
· Dividends received; and
· Dividends paid?

NB1: These items may be allocated to operating, investing or financing activities, see IAS 7, paragraphs 33 and 34.

NB2: Interest paid should include all interest, including interest that has been capitalised.

	
	

	Reference
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	
Section 7 – Statement of Cash Flows


	IAS 7.39
	2.3
	Are aggregate cash flows presented separately and classified as investing activities, when arising from obtaining or losing control of subsidiaries or other businesses during the period?

	
	

	IAS 7.40















IAS 7.40A


	2.4
	Are aggregate cash flows in respect of both obtaining or losing control of subsidiaries or other business during the period disclosed for the following:
a. the total consideration paid or received;
b. the portion of the consideration consisting of cash and cash equivalents;
c. the amount of cash and cash equivalents in the subsidiary or other businesses over which control was obtained or lost; and
d. the amount of the assets and liabilities other than cash or cash equivalents in the subsidiary or others businesses over which control was obtained or lost, summarised by each major category?

NB1:  An investment entity, as defined by IFRS 10 need not disclose the information required by points c and d above regarding any investment in a subsidiary that is required to be measured at fair value through profit and loss.

	
	

	IAS 7.45
IAS 7.28
	2.5
	For cash and cash equivalents, is the following disclosed:
· Net increase / decrease in cash and cash equivalents during the period;
· Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period;
· Other reconciling items (specifically, disclose the    effect of foreign exchange movement on cash and cash equivalents); and
· Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period?

	
	

	IAS 7.48
	2.6
	Are significant cash and cash equivalent balances held by the entity, but not available for use by the group disclosed together with a commentary by management?

	
	

	IAS 7.50
	2.7
	IAS 7 encourages the disclosure of additional information that is relevant to understand the financial position and liquidity of the entity.  Such disclosures include: 
· the amount of undrawn borrowing facilities that may be available for further operating activities and to settle capital commitments, indicating any restrictions on the use of these facilities; and
· the aggregated amount of cash flows that represent increases in operating capacity, separately from those that are required to maintain operating capacity.

	
	

	IAS 20.28
	2.8
	Where a government grant has been received to assist in the purchase of an asset, is the grant receipt and purchase cost of the asset disclosed separately in the Statement of Cash Flows regardless of how they are presented in the Statement of Financial Position?
	
	

	Reference
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	
Section 7 – Statement of Cash Flows


	IFRS 5.33 (c)
	2.9
	In relation to discontinued operations, are the following net cash flows disclosed (either in notes to, or on the face of the Statement of Cash Flows):
· Operating activities;
· Investing activities; and
· Financing activities?

NB: These disclosures are not required for disposal groups that are newly acquired subsidiaries that meet the criteria to be classified as held for sale on acquisition.
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Section 8 – Accounting Policies and Estimation Techniques

The following disclosures can be show as part of the notes to the financial statements or as a specific section in the financial statements [IAS 1.116].


	Reference
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	
	1
	Basis of Preparation

	IAS 1.16

	1.1
	Is there an explicit and unreserved statement that these financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, or have the disclosures noted in point 2 below been given?

	
	

	
	2
	True and Fair Override


	IAS 1.20
(a) to (d)

	2.1
	When the entity departs from a requirement of an IAS / IFRS / SIC / IFRIC due to those charged with governance believing that it is necessary to show a true and fair view, have the following disclosures been made:
a. that management has concluded that the financial statements present fairly the entity’s financial position, financial performance and cash flows;
b. that the entity has complied with IFRS, except that it has departed from a particular requirement to achieve a fair presentation;
c. the title of the IAS / IFRS / SIC / IFRIC from which the entity has departed;
d. the nature of the departure, including:
· the treatment that would have been required; 
· the reason why that treatment would be misleading; 
· the treatment actually adopted; and
· for each period presented, the financial effect of the departure on each item in the financial statements that would have been reported in complying with the requirement?

	
	

	IAS 1.21
	2.2
	When the entity has departed from a requirement an IAS / IFRS / SIC / IFRIC in a prior period, and that departure affects the amounts recognised in the current period, have the disclosures set out in 2.1(c) and (d) above been given?

	
	

	IAS 1.23
	2.3
	In the extremely rare circumstance where management conclude that a departure from an IAS / IFRS / SIC / IFRIC is necessary to give a true and fair view, however, the relevant regulatory framework prohibits such as departure, have the following disclosures been given:
· The title of the IAS / IFRS / SIC / IFRIC;
· The nature of the requirement;
· The reason why management has concluded that complying with that requirement conflicts with the requirement to give a true and fair view; and 
· For each period presented, the adjustments to each item in the financial statements that management has concluded necessary to achieve a fair presentation?

	
	



	
Section 8 – Accounting Policies and Estimation Techniques


	Reference 
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	
	2
	True and Fair Override (Continued)


	Best Practice

	2.4
	Is the effect and reason for any departure from any of the following accounting concepts disclosed:
· Going concern;
· Consistency;
· Prudence;
· Accruals; and
· Determination of aggregate amounts by separate determination of each individual asset and liability?

	
	

	
	3
	Long and Short Accounting Periods

	IAS 1.36
	3.1
	Where the financial statements are for a period other than one year (i.e. there is a long or short accounting period) are the following disclosed:
· That fact;
· The reason for having a longer or shorter period; and
· The fact that comparative amounts presented in the financial statements (including the related notes) are not entirely comparable?

	
	

	
	4
	Going Concern

	ISA 570, 17-1
	4.1
	Whilst not a specific requirement of IFRS, it is desirable to disclose the period that those charged with governance have considered when assessing going concern, where necessary have appropriate disclosures been given?

ISA 570 requires this period to be disclosed in the auditors’ report if it is less than one year from the end of the reporting period, and this has not been noted in the financial statements.

	
	

	IAS 1.25
	4.2
	When management are aware, in making their assessment of going concern, of material uncertainties related to events or conditions that cast significant doubt upon the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern, have those uncertainties been disclosed?

	
	

	IAS 1.25
	4.3
	When management do not prepare financial statements on a going concern basis (i.e. break up basis), are the following disclosures given:
· That fact;
· The basis on which the financial statements are prepared; and 
· The reason why the entity is not considered to be going concern?

	
	

	
	5
	Accounting Policies – General

	IAS 1.117
	5.1
	Is there a description of all significant accounting policies?

	
	




	
Section 8 – Accounting Policies and Estimation Techniques


	Reference 
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	
	6
	Change in Accounting Policies


	IAS 8.28
(a) to (g)













IAS 7.47
	6.1
	When initial application of an IFRS has an effect on the current period or any prior period, or might have an effect on future periods, has the entity disclosed:
· The title of the IFRS;
· Where applicable, that the change in accounting policy is made in accordance with its transitional provisions;
· The nature of the change in accounting policy;
· Where applicable, a description of the transitional provisions;
· Where applicable, the transitional provisions that might have an effects on future periods;
· For the current and each prior period presented, to the extent practicable, the amount of the adjustment for each financial statement line item affected (including, lines in the statement of cash flows);
· The amount of the adjustment relating to periods before those presented, to the extent practicable; and 
· If retrospective application is impracticable for a particular prior period, or for periods before those presented, the circumstances that led to the existence of that condition and a description of how and from when the change in accounting policy has been applied?

NB: This disclosure does not need to be repeated in subsequent periods.

	
	

	IAS 8,29
(a) to (e) 






IAS 7.49
	6.2
	Where a voluntary change in accounting policy has affected the current period or any prior period, has the entity disclosed:
· The nature of the change in accounting policy;
· The reasons why applying the new accounting policy provides reliable and more relevant information;
· To the extent practicable, the amount of the adjustment for each financial statement line item affected (including lines in the Statement of Cash Flows); shown separately:
· For the current period;
· For each prior period presented; and
· In aggregate for the periods before those presented.
· If retrospective application is impracticable for a particular prior period, or for periods before those presented, the circumstances that led to the existence of that condition and a description of how and from when the change in accounting policy has been applied?

NB: This disclosure does not need to be repeated in subsequent periods.
	
	

	
Section 8 – Accounting Policies and Estimation Techniques


	Reference 
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	
	7
	Impact of IFRS That Have Been Issued but Which are Not Yet Effective

	IAS 8.30











IAS 8.30
	7.1
	When an entity has not applied a new IFRS that has been issued but is not yet effective, have the following been disclosed:-
· That fact; and
· Known or reasonable estimable information relevant to assessing the possible impact that application of the new IFRS will have on the entity’s financial statements in the period of initial application.

When giving the above disclosures an entity should consider, disclosing:-
· The title of the new IFRS;
· The nature of the impending change or changes in accounting policy;
· The date by which application of the IFRS is required;
· The date when the entity plans to apply the IFRS initially; and
· Either:
· A discussion of the impact that initial application of the IFRS is expected to have on the entity’s financial statements; or
· If that impact is not known or reasonably estimable, a statement to that effect.

	
	

	
	8
	Change in Presentation and Classification.


	IAS 1.41












IAS 1.42
	8.1
	When the presentation or classification of items in the financial statements has changed, has the entity reclassified comparative amounts (including as at the beginning of the preceding period) unless the reclassification is impracticable?
When comparative amounts have been reclassified, has the entity disclosed the following:
· The nature of the reclassification;
· The amount of each item or class of items that is reclassified; and
· The reason for the reclassification.

If it is impracticable to reclassify comparative amounts, has it been disclosed why reclassification was not practicable?

	
	

	
	9
	Change in Estimation Technique


	IAS 8.39





IAS 8.40
	9.1
	Where there has been a change in estimation technique, has the nature of the change and the effect on the current period and future periods (where it is practicable) been disclosed?

Regarding future periods, if the effect is impracticable to quantify has this been disclosed?
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	Reference 
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	
	10
	Correction of Material Prior Period Errors 

	IAS 8.49
(a), (b)(i),
(c), (d)
	10.1
	Where a material prior period error has occurred, have the following been disclosed:
· The nature of the prior period error;
· For each period presented, to the extent practicable, the amount of the correction for each financial statement line affected;
· To the extent practicable, the amount of the correction at the beginning of the earliest period presented; and
· An explanation where it is not practicable to give the above information, including the circumstances that led to the existence of that condition and a description of how and from when the error has been corrected?

NB: This disclosure does not need to be repeated in subsequent period.

	
	

	
	11
	Specific Accounting Policies

	IAS 18.35 (a)
	11.1
	Revenue recognition (General)
Has an accounting policy for each material income stream been disclosed, including the methods adopted to determine the stage of completion of transactions involving the rendering of services?

	
	

	IAS 11.39 (b), (c )



	11.2
	Revenue recognition (Construction Contracts)
Has an accounting policy been given regarding:
· The method used to determine the contract revenue recognised in the period; and
· The method used to determine the stage of completion of contracts in progress?

	
	

	Best Practice
	11.3
	Exceptional Items
Has an accounting policy for the accounting treatment of exceptional items been noted?

	
	

	IAS 38.118 (a), (b)
	11.4
	Intangible Assets (including R&D)
Are the following disclosed for each class of intangible asset:
· Whether they have indefinite or finite lives;
· Where lives are finite; either the useful lives or the amortisation rates use; and 
· The amortised method used for assets with finite lives?

	
	

	IAS 16.73
(a) to (c)
	11.5
	Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)
Has an accounting policy been given for each class of PPE regarding:
· The measurement bases used for determining the gross carrying amounts;
· The depreciation method used; and
· The useful lives or the depreciation rate used?
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	Reference 
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	IAS 40.75 (a) to (c)














IAS 40.79 (a) to (b)
	11.6
	Investment Properties
Has an accounting policy been given which notes:
· Whether the cost or fair value model has been applied;
· Where the fair value model has been applied, whether, and in what circumstances, property interests held under an operating lease are classified and accounted for an investment properties;
· Where the classification is difficult, the criteria the entity uses to distinguish between:
· investment properties;
· owner-occupied properties; and
· properties held for sale in the ordinary course of the business; and
· Where the cost model has been applied: the depreciation method used and the useful lives or the depreciation rate used?

	
	

	
IAS 20.39 (a)
	11.6
	Government Grants
Is there and accounting policy, including the method of presentation adopted in the financial statement disclosed?

	
	

	IAS 2.36 (a)
	11.7
	Stock
Has the accounting policy adopted in measuring inventories, including the cost formula used, been disclosed?

	
	

	
	11.8
	Foreign Currency Translation
Has an accounting policy been given, which comprehensively covers foreign currency issues.  This should specifically cover the method of translation of sums originally denominated in foreign currencies.

	
	

	
	11.9
	Investments in Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures
Has the method of accounting for:
· Subsidiaries;
· Associates; and
· Joint ventures;
in the entity’s own balance sheet (as opposed to any consolidated balance sheet which has been presented) been disclosed?

	
	

	IFRS 7.21
IAS 1.117
	11.11
	Financial Instruments
Has a summary been given of the significant accounting policies and the measurement bases used to value financial instruments?

	
	

	
	11.12
	Deferred Taxation
Is there an appropriate accounting policy?

	
	

	IAS 7.46
	11.13
	Cash and Cash Equivalents
Has the policy which is adopted in determining the composition of cash and cash equivalents been disclosed?
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Section 9– Notes and Other Disclosures 


	Reference 
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	
	1
	Disaggregation of Information 

	IFRS 8.3 

	1.1
	If the entity discloses information about its operating segments on a voluntary basis, has it been ensured that this information is not described as ‘Segmental Information’ unless the provisions of IFRS 8 have been fully complied with?

	
	

	
	2
	Government Grants and Assistance

	IAS 20.31
	2.1
	Where an IFRS requires the separate disclosure of an item of income or expense, if that item has been affected by a government grant, then has the effect on that line in the SCI been disclosed?

	
	

	IAS 20.39
(b), (c)
IAS 10.36







IAS 20.35
	2.2
	Are the following disclosed:
· The nature and amounts of government grants recognised in the financial statements;
· Unfulfilled conditions and other contingencies attaching to government grants that have been recognised in income;
· An indication of other forms of government assistance from which the entity has directly benefited?

This disclosure does not apply to benefits that that arise in determining the amount of tax such as R&D tax credits etc.

Examples would include free technical or marketing advice, the provision of guarantees and loans at nil or low interest rates.

	
	

	
	3
	Information about Judgements

	IAS 1.122
	3.1
	If not already disclosed in the accounting policies, has management disclosed the key judgements made (apart from those involving estimations) in the process of applying the entity’s accounting policies and that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements?

	
	

	
	4
	Information about Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

	IAS 1.125





IAS 1.129
	4.1
	Where, in determining the carrying amount of assets and liabilities there are material uncertainties, are the following disclosed:
· The nature of the uncertainties;
· The carrying amount as at the end of the reporting period?

Typical disclosures would include:
· The nature of the assumptions or other estimation uncertainty;
· The sensitivity of carrying amounts to the methods, assumptions and estimates underlying their calculation, including the reasons for the sensitivity;
· The expected resolution of an uncertainty and the range of possible outcomes within the next financial year in respect of the carrying amounts of the assets and liabilities; and
· An explanation of changes made to past assumptions concerning those assets and liabilities, if the uncertainty remains unresolved.

	
	





	

Section 9– Notes and Other Disclosures 


	Reference 
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	
	5
	Changes Since the Last Interim Financial Statements


	IAS 34.26
	5.1
	Where interim financial statements have been prepared, and amounts estimated in those interim financial statements have changed significantly, have the nature and amount of that change been disclosed?

	
	

	
	6
	Capitalisation of Borrowing Costs

	IAS 23.26 (b)
	6.1
	Has the capitalisation rate used been disclosed?

	
	

	IAS 23.26 (a)
	6.2
	Has the amount of borrowing costs capitalised in the period been disclosed?

	
	

	
	7
	Contingent Liabilities (See point 9 for exemptions from disclosure)

	IAS 37.86









IAS 37.91
	7.1
	Is the following information given in respect of each class of contingent liability (unless the possibility of any transfer in settlement is remote):
· A brief description of their nature; and where practical:
· an estimate of their financial effect;
· an indication of the uncertainties relating to the amount or timing of any outflows; and
· the possibility of any reimbursement?

If it is impracticable to make one or more of these disclosures, that fact must be stated.

	
	

	IAS 37.88
	7.2
	Where a provision and a contingent liability arise from the same set of circumstances, have they been disclosed in a way that shows the link between the two?

	
	

	
	8
	Contingent Assets (See point 9 for exemptions from disclosure)

	IAS 37.89






IAS 37.91


IAS 37.90
	8.1
	Is the following information given in respect of each class of contingent asset (where the likely inflow of economic benefit is probable (i.e. more likely than not)):
· the nature of the contingent asset; and where practical:
· an estimate of their financial effect.

If it is impracticable to make this disclosure, that fact must be stated.

It is vital that disclosure of contingent assets avoids giving a misleading indication of the likelihood of income arising.

	
	

	
	9
	Non-Disclosure of Contingents Assets or Liabilities (Re: Seriously Prejudicial)

	IAS 37.92
	9.1
	The disclosures noted in 7.1 and 8.1 above do not have to be provided if deemed to be seriously prejudicial (unless required by statute).

If advantage is taken of this exemption, have the following been disclosed:
· The general nature of the dispute; 
· The fact that full disclosure has not been given, and
· The reason why the required information is not disclosed?

	
	




	
Section 9– Notes and Other Disclosures 


	Reference 

	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	
	10
	Capital and Other Commitments

	IAS 16.74 (c) 
	10.1
	Has the amount of any contractual commitments for the acquisition of PPE been disclosed?
	
	

	IAS 40.75 (h)
	10.2
	Regarding Investment Properties, has the amount of any contractual commitments regarding the following been disclosed:
· Purchase;
· Construction;
· Development;
· Repairs;
· Maintenance; or
· Enhancements?
	
	

	
	11
	Events after the End of the Reporting Period

	IAS 10.32
	11.1
	Are the following disclosures made in respect of non-adjusting events:
· The nature of the event; and
· An estimate of the financial effect (or a statement that such an estimate cannot be made)?

NB: A non-adjusting event is an event after the reporting date, which concerns conditions that arose after the reporting date.  Examples, are given in IAS 10, paragraph 22.

	
	

	IAS 1.76
	11.2
	Where loans have been classified as current liabilities, however, during the period between the reporting date and the date of signing the financial statements, any of the following events occurred, are they disclosed as non-adjusting events:
· Refinancing on a long-term basis;
· Rectification of a breach of a long-term loan arrangement; and
· The granting by the lender of a period of grace to rectify a breach of a long-term loan arrangement ending at least twelve months after the reporting period?
 
	
	

	IAS 12.88
	11.3
	Where a change in tax rates or law are enacted or announced after the reporting period, has the effect on current and deferred tax assets and liabilities been disclosed?

	
	

	IFRIC 17.17

	11.4
	If, after the end of a reporting period, but before the financial statements are authorised for issue, an entity declares a dividend in specie, it shall disclose:
· the nature of the asset to be distributed;
· the carrying amount of the asset to be distributed as of the end of the reporting period; and
	· the fair value of the asset to be distributed as of the end of the reporting period, if it is different from its carrying amount, and the information about the method(s) used to measure that fair value required by IFRS 13, paragraphs 93(b), (d), (g) and (i) and 99?




	
	



	
Section 9– Notes and Other Disclosures 


	Reference 

	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	
	12
	Operating Leases (lessee) The following are additional to the disclosure requirements of IFRS 7.


	IAS 17.35a
	12.1
	Have the total of future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases for each of the following periods disclosed:
· Not later than one year;
· Later than one year and not later than five years; and
· Later than five years?

	
	

	IAS 17.35b
	12.2
	Have the total of future minimum sublease payments excepted to be received under non-cancellable subleases at the end of the reporting period been disclosed?

	
	

	IAS 17.35c
	12.3
	Is there a general description of significant leasing arrangements, including but not limited to:-
· The basis on which contingent rents payable is determined;
· The existence and terms of renewal or purchase options and escalation clauses; and
· Restrictions imposed by lease arrangements, such as those concerning dividends, additional debt and future leasing?

	
	

	
	13
	Dividends

	
IAS 1.107.



IAS 1.137 (a)
IAS 10.13

IAS 1.137 (b)
	13.1
	Are the following disclosed:
· The amount of dividend recognised as a distribution to owners (i.e. equity dividends) and the related amount of dividend per share;
· The amount of dividends proposed or declared before the financial statements were authorised for issue but not recognised as a distribution to owners during the period, and the related amount per share; and
· The amount of any cumulative preference dividends not recognised?

	
	

	
	14
	Ultimate Controlling Party and Parent Undertakings Disclosures 

	IAS 1.138 (c )

IAS 24.13

	14.1
	Do the notes disclose who:
· The ultimate controlling party is;
· The immediate parent undertaking is;
· The ultimate parent undertaking is?

	
	

	IAS 24.13
	14.2
	If neither the entity’s parent, nor the ultimate controlling party produces consolidated financial statements available for public use, has the name of the next most senior parent that does been disclosed?

	
	

	Best Practice
	14.3
	Where the parent undertaking or ultimate controlling party has changed since the reporting date, has this been disclosed?

	
	




	
Section 9– Notes and Other Disclosures 


	Reference
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	
	15
	Related Party Disclosures

	IAS 24.18
	15.1
	Where related party transaction exist have the following been disclosed (as a minimum):
· The amount of the transactions;
· The amount of outstanding balances (including commitments);
· Regarding the outstanding balance (including commitments), have the terms and conditions been disclosed, including:
· Whether the balances are secured;
· The nature of the consideration to be provided in settlement;
· Details of whether any guarantees were given or received.
· Provisions regarding outstanding debit balances; and
· The bad debt expense recognised during the period?

	
	

	IAS 24.18A


IAS 24.24





IAS 24.19










IAS 24.20
	15.2
	Have amounts incurred by the entity for the provision of key management services that are provided by a separate management entity been separately disclosed?

Unless separate disclosure is needed to understand the effects of related party transactions, transactions which are similar in nature can be aggregated where they relate to similar related parties.

IAS 24 requires separate disclosure for each of the following categories of related party, has this disclosure been given:
· The parent;
· Entities with joint control or significant influence over the entity;
· Subsidiaries;
· Associates;
· Joint ventures in which the entity is a joint venturer;
· Key management personnel of the entity or its parent; and
· Other related parties?

	
	

	
	
	NB: Regarding similar transactions, IAS 24 gives the following examples where aggregation could occur:
· Purchases or sales of goods (finished or unfinished); 
· Purchases or sales of property and other assets;
· Rendering or receiving services;
· Leases;
· Transfers of R&D;
· Transfers under licence agreements;
· Transfers under finance agreements (including loans and equity contributions in the form of cash or in kind);
· Provision of guarantees or collateral;
· Commitments to do something if a particular event occurs or does not occur in the future, including executory contracts (recognised and unrecognised);
· Settlement of liabilities on behalf of the entity or on behalf of another party; and
· Participation by a parent or subsidiary in a defined benefit plan where risks are shared between group entities.





	
Section 9– Notes and Other Disclosures 


	Reference 
	Y/N/NA
	Comments

	IAS 24.25
	
	Government-Related Entities and Related Party Disclosures

A reporting entity is exempt from disclosing related party transactions and balances (including commitments) with:
· A government that has control or joint control of; or significant influence over the reporting entity; and
· Another entity that is a related party because the same government has control or joint control of, or significant influence over, both the reporting entity and the other entity.


	IAS 24.26
	15.3
	Where these exemptions are taken advantage of, are the following disclosed:
· The name of the government;
· The nature of the relationship; and
· The following information in sufficient detail to enable users of the entity’s financial statement to understand the effect of related party transactions including:-
· The nature and amount of each individually significant transactions; and
· For other transactions that are collectively, but not individually significant, a qualitative or quantitative indication of their extent?

IAS 24.27 gives additional guidance.

	
	

	
	16
	Capital Management

	IAS 1.134



IAS 1.135


















IAS 1.136

	16.1
	Has adequate disclosure been given to allow an evaluation of the entity’s objectives, policies and processes for managing capital?

To comply with IAS 1, paragraph 134, the following disclosures should be given:
a. A description of what the entity manages as capital;
b. When an entity is subject to externally imposed capital requirements, the nature of those requirements and how those requirements are incorporated into the management of capital;
c. How it is meeting its objectives for managing capital;
d. Summary quantitative data about what it manages as capital;
e. Any changes in (a) to (d) from the previous period;
f. Whether, during the period, externally imposed capital requirements were complied with and where not, the consequences of such non-compliance.

NB: These disclosures should be based on the information provided internally to key management personnel

NB: Where an entity has a number of different ways of measuring capital or is subject to a number of different external capital requirement, information may only be given on an aggregate basis if it would still be meaningful.
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